VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, AUGUST 22, 2023 2:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING
2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 25, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR
MEETING and the AUGUST 185, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL-TAOS COUNTY COMMISSION

JOINT WORKSHOP

5. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge vtsv.org to sign up)

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission

B. Public Safety Committee

C. Firewise Community Board

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board
7. REGIONAL REPORTS

8. MAYOR PRO TEM’S REPORT
9. STAFF REPORTS

A. Administrator Avila

B. Finance Director Griesedieck

C. Public Safety Director Vigil

D. Building Official Bowden

E. Planning Director Nicholson

F. Public Works Director Martinez

G. Clerk Wooldridge

10. OLD BUSINESS

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration to Adopt Ordinance No. 2024-30, an Ordinance Amending
section 7, subsection 6, ‘Avalanche Design Requirements’ of Ordinance No. 2022-30, as Amended;
adopting Snow Avalanche Hazard Maps for the Village; adopting regulations for new land
development and building reconstruction in designated avalanche hazard zones; prohibiting new
construction that adversely affects avalanche safety on other properties in the Village

11. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration to Approve Authorizing Mayor Pro Tem Wittman to Represent the Village in
Mediation and to Negotiate and Enter into a Settlement on behalf of the Village with Ovivo USA

LLC
(The Governing Body may go into Closed Session.)

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-547, the Village of Taos Ski Valley 2025-2029
Infrastructure Capital Improvements Plan (ICIP)

C. Consideration to Approve Resolution 2024-548 Authorizing and Approving Submission of a
Completed Application for Financial Assistance and Project Approval to the Water Trust Board and
New Mexico Finance Authority

D. Consideration to Approve Development of an Agreement with the North Central Regional
Transportation District, the Town of Taos, and Taos County for Shuttle Service during Ski Season

E. Consideration to Approve Developing a Memorandum of Agreement with the Enchanted Circle
entities for Mutual Assistance of Water and Wastewater Operators, Equipment Operators, and
Building Official services




F. Consideration to Approve Finalizing Draft Memorandum of Agreement for Creation of the
Enchanted Circle Regional Fire Protection Association

12. MISCELLANEOQUS

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

14. ADJOURNMENT

- - Prouiding infrastuctane & sovoices to a World (lase Sk Resont Community - -

V:\Governance\Counci\Agenda\FY24\Agenda 08-22-2023.docx



e VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES

-~ R -ACE oF MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
Taos SL{I V&l{[ TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO
TUESDAY, JULY 25, 2023 2:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem
Wittman at 2:00 p.m. Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2. ROLL CALL

Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the role and a quorum was present.

Governing Body Present:
Councilor Henry Caldwell
Councilor Brent Knox
Councilor Chris Stagg

Councilor Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Citizens forum will be moved after the Mayor Pro Tem’s Report to 8A
MOTION: To approve the agenda as written
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 3-0

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 27, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR
MEETING and the JULY 7, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL RATES WORKSHOP

MOTION: To approve the minutes of the June 27, 2023 Village Council Regular Meeting and the July
7,2023 Village Council Rates Workshop

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

5. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge(@vtsv.org to sign up)
(MOVED TO 8A) after Mayor Pro Tem’s Report:

Homeowner Matt Hayner discussed his concern with the tree thinning that Al Johnson is performing on
his four properties near the Village Complex.

Dan Vaughn reported on Chamber activities occurring this summer, including working with TSVI on
weekend activities including free yoga, free music, and free movies. Plans are coming together for a
successful Up & Over weekend.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission

Commission Chair Wittman reported that no meeting had taken place in July. The next meeting of the
P&Z Commission will take place on August 7, 2023 at 1:00 pm via Zoom.

B. Public Safety Committee

Committee Chair DiLeo reported on the July 3, 2023 meetings. They have asked that purchase of an
ambulance be moved up on the ICIP list. The Committee is concerned about the number of dogs
running around not on leashes. This is an unsafe situation. The next meetings are planned for August
7,2023 at 10:00 am.



C. Firewise Community Board

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

Committee Chair Kett reported that the disc golf course is set up and ready for use, at the top of lift
#1. Flower baskets will not be purchased this summer as they require a lot of attention. The vault toilet
at Hiker Parking is getting cleaned up, since it was, sadly, vandalized.

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board: No Report

7. REGIONAL REPORTS: Administrator Avila reported that Taos County is requesting a joint
meeting of the Taos County Commission and the Village Council on August 15, 2023. This would
be a hybrid meeting. Administrator Avila said that he will be requesting information from both the
Town of Taos and Taos County on their recent wage studies. If the Village Council decides to make
some salary matrix adjustments, this would affect the Village’s FY24 budget. The Landfill Board is
looking at separating out green waste to reduce methane gas that is released from green waste.

8. MAYOR PRO TEM’S REPORT: Mayor Pro Tem Wittman reported on a water outage on Sunday
July 16, 2023. Fortunately, a quick solution at the Green Tank was found which solved the problem.
A meeting took place with the Village’s contractor, KCSI, to discuss their results from analyzing
aerial data showing some perpetually wet areas. These areas may show leaking pipes, or they just
show areas with natural springs. Public Works crews will investigate these areas to see what can be
found.

9. STAFF REPORTS

Staff reports were included in the Council packet and are posted on the Village website for this Council
meeting.

A. Administrator Avila

B. Finance Director Griesedieck
C. Public Safety Director Vigil

D. Building Official Bowden

E. Planning Director Nicholson

F. Public Works Director Martinez
G. Clerk Wooldridge

10. OLD BUSINESS: No reports

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-543 requesting a permanent Budget Adjustment
to the FY2023 Budget (BAR) to Increase the Budget for Transfers out of the Water Fund (01) and
Sewer Fund (02), while Increasing the Budget for Transfers into the USDA (63) for Pledged Funds to
Debt Service

The budgeted amount for the transfers of the required monthly transfers from the Water and
Wastewater Enterprise Funds to the debt service fund is deficient for the Fiscal Year due to the June
2022 payment being made in July 2022 and thus adding a 13th month to the total for this fiscal year.
The June 2023 transfer did include this 13th payment in FY23 from Water & Sewer to USDA debt
service, as required. The budget for this transfer needs to be adjusted to accommodate this 13th
transfer, which was made in June 2023. The following budget increase is needed:

Water Fund (03) Transfer Out: $2,623
Sewer Fund (02) Transfer Out $10,486
USDA Debt Service (63)/Transfer In: $ 13,109

This is the final budget adjustment resolution needed to complete year end requirements for reporting
to DFA

- - Providing infrastuuctune & sovoices to a World (lass Ski Resont Community - -

V:AGovernance\CounciltMinutes\FY24\Council Minutes 7-25-2023 Draft 1.docx



MOTION: to Approve Resolution No. 2024-543 requesting a permanent Budget Adjustment to the
FYZ2023 Budget (BAR) to Increase the Budget for Transfers out of the Water Fund (01) and Sewer
Fund (02), while Increasing the Budget for Transfers into the USDA (63) for Pledged Funds to Debt
Service

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-544, Approving the Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year
2023 Financial Report for the Year Ending June 30, 2023

At fiscal year end, the DFA requires that the 4™ quarter report be submitted with a resolution
approved by the Council acknowledging the financial status of the Village as of June 30. The report
will be submitted on a timely basis by July 31, 2023, to the Department of Finance as required.
Attached are the following required exhibits: (A) DFA Summary as of June 30, 2023, and (B) Profit
and Loss from July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2023.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-544, Approving the Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 2023
Financial Report for the Year Ending June 30, 2023

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

C. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-545 A Resolution Approving Water, Sewer, and
Trash Rates for Fiscal Year 2024

Much discussion took place.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-545 A Resolution Approving Water, Sewer, and Trash
Rates for Fiscal Year 2024 with a .5300 per gallon charge on usage (a 9% increase) and a 66.00 per
EQR charge on the fixed rate (a 7 % increase.)

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman FAILED: 2-2 VOTING NAY:
Councilor Caldwell, and Councilor Knox

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-545 A Resolution Approving Water, Sewer, and Trash
Rates for Fiscal Year 2024 with a 32% increase, and reducing them when appropriate

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: No Second FAILED: No Second

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-545 A Resolution Approving Water, Sewer, and Trash
Rates for Fiscal Year 2024 with a 15% increase rate per gallon, to $.056 per gallon usage and $70.66
per EQR fixed charge.

MOTION: Councilor Knox SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 3-1 OPPOSED: Councilor
Caldwell

Suggestions made included making a comprehensive plan for repairing the water system leaks and
also installing new meters where needed.

D. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-546, a Resolution requesting Approval of the
Fiscal Year 2024 Final Budget

The revenue estimates presented are based on the local construction pace for the next year and
revenue experience from the last fiscal year, which propels the Gross Receipts Tax revenues, along
with projected property tax collections. The expense budget is for basic operations along with
allocations for Non-General Fund projects. This budget is virtually unchanged from the approved
interim budget submitted to the DFA on May 31, 2023. The estimated beginning balances are
adjusted to actual for the final budget submission. A budget adjustment can be made next month, if
desired, to reflect .

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-546, a Resolution requesting Approval of the Fiscal
Year 2024 Final Budget

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

- = Providing infrastuuctine & sovvices 1o a Wonld (lass Ski Resont Commaunity - -

V:AGovernance\CouncitMinutes\FY24\Council Minutes 7-25-2023 Draft 1.docx



E. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-541 Amending the Enchanted Circle Council of
Governments Joint Powers Agreement

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2023-541 Amending the Enchanted Circle Council of
Governments Joint Powers Agreement to add Taos Pueblo as one of the JPA member entities

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

F. Consideration to Approve the Renewal of Village Annual Outside Contractor Contracts

The list shows those contractors being renewed for the next fiscal year, as required. Other contracts
may be brought to the Council for approval as they come up.

MOTION: To Approve the Renewal of Village Annual Outside Contractor Contracts
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0
G. Consideration to Approve the Appointment of a Planning & Zoning Commissioner Emeritus

MOTION: To Approve the Appointment of Chris Stagg as Planning & Zoning Commissioner
Emeritus

MOTION: Councilor Knox SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 2-1 VOTING NAY:
Councilor Caldwell ABSTAINING: Councilor Stagg

12. MISCELLANEOUS:
A, Joan Woodard is the newest member of the Parks and Recreation Committee.

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

The next meeting of the Village Council will be the regular meeting on Tuesday August 22, 2023 at
2:00 p.m. via zoom.

14. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: To Adjourn the meeting
The meeting was adjourned at 3:59 p.m.
MOTION: Councilor SECOND: Councilor PASSED: 4-0

ATTEST:

Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman Village Clerk, Ann Marie Wooldridge

- - Proiding infrastructine & seruices to o Wontd Qlace Ski Besort Commanity - -

V\Govemance\CouncilMinutes\FY24\Council Minutes 7-25-2023 Draft 1.docx



Iv.

V.

VL.

VILLAGE COUNCIL WORKSHOP
HELD IN CONJUNCTION WITH TAOS COUNTY

COMMISSION

DRAFT MINUTES

MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
And in Person for Councilors and Commissioners

At 38 Ocean Boulevard

View Zoom information on www.vtsv.org

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2023 2:00 P.M.

2:00 PM CALL TO ORDER AND INTRODUCTION:

The Village Council Meeting workshop was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Tom
Wittman at 2:00 p.m. Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

ROLL CALL:

Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the role and a quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:

Councilor Henry Caldwell

Councilor Brent Knox

Councilor Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

Not Present:

Councilor Chris Stagg

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION: To approve the agenda as written

MOTION: Councilor Knox SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 3-0
WORKSHOP

A.Village of Taos Ski Valley Items

Discussion took place between the Village Council members and Taos County
Commissioners concerning methods of working together to address common issues,
building a process for meeting together on a regular basis, and improving communication
and professional relationships.

Areas of interest appear to focus generally on Village water and wastewater operations,
law enforcement and public safety operations, and the possible sharing of resources for
things such as building inspections and emergency equipment and labor.

3:00 PM ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: To Adjourn
MOTION: Councilor Knox SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 3-0

3:00 PM-5:00 PM TOUR OF VILLAGE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND
WATER FACILITIES

-- W&MMM&W&aW%&S&EﬁMW --



John Avila

Village Administrator
Village of Taos Ski Valley Council
Monthly Briefing
August 22, 2023
- - Providing iofrastructure & services to a Wonkd (Qlase Ski Recont Commanity - -
* Ongoing & Past Projects *
WWTP

It may require independent correction of remaining Ovivo Train#1 before the season starts. (Recent
approximation of $700,000 for Train #1, Materials overall items needed to complete a single train,
Mixers, UV Units, Membrane modules, and pipe valve and fittings. $525K, Direct Labor $140K and
Equipment and transportation $35K).

Currently Integrated Water Systems is at risk for the improvements to half the plant (Train#2) and has
asked the Village to help with costs for completing the other half of the correction in 2023. The Village
has been working with the contractors to pursue the funds needed to make further corrections and we
have an agreement to prosecute to correct if Ovivo fails to correct (Claim filed in March of 2019). Some
funds for system upgrades are collected when Development Impact Fees are paid in the permitting
process.

Required mediation at months end, to have Ovivo make corrections to the Wastewater Treatment Plant,
have court proceeding on hold. The Council, or an authorized member of Council will need to be present
on the day. A review of the entire plant by our subject matter expert proceeded the action and continues
investigation of the membrane systems for further evidence in the case. The Integrated Water Systems
company had made corrections to train#2 for safe operation in the 22/23 season. Those corrections using
a different membrane than provided by Ovivo functioned correctly for the end of year demand and
received continued evaluation through the Spring Season. Ovivo had been on site to examine the
upgrades in comparison to Ovivo product which is required to process the peak period flow of 0.44
million gallons hydraulically and biologically per day (“MGD”) for fifteen days, twice per year and
meet the effluent concentrations specified by VISV. IWS continues monitoring and addressing system
operations issues, most recently adding a clean water wash system for the membranes.

Water

The repair projects continue on plan/ (DEC, GGI): Bring the Kachina water tank on-line and connect it
to the system. (Design to RFP for turnkey pumphouse install, Tank valve replacement)
= Repair and replacement of the altitude valve in the Green Tank to control critical flows.
= Isolate locations and extent of water losses with Master Meters and replacement and remote read
is underway with assistance from TSVI. (Project is underway with most meters and remote read
installed)
= Replace leaking waterlines where maximum water loss is determined including (Upper
Twinning, Blue Jay Ridge, Cliffhanger, Phoenix, Zaps Road and from the master metering
program). And an emergency GIS tool for mapping was required. As- Built are utilized by our
Intern who is also building Asset Management Plans. Satellite data history studied for probable
leaks is also being investigated on the ground.



= Hydrant replacement/installation in areas where 4-inch water mains are utilized for fire
protection to determine if these lines are adequate to provide fire protection, and replace lines
(Phoenix Switch Back)

= Replace all galvanized water lines in the system with adequately sized ductile iron water lines.
(Upper Twining and Old services)

= Begin a meter replacement program to ensure that all customer meters are scheduled to be
replaced (evaluating remote read network technology with RFP for pilot program).

The replacement of a water line on Upper Twinning is the first of problematic lines previously identified
and a loop to control freezing follows this year. The Kachina 500 loop, near Hiker Parking is also a
small project to improve pressure. The Cliffhanger line is completed with line tested and in service.
Public Works crews are using a new piece of construction equipment (excavator) for emergency and
repair projects including hydrant and valve installation. Capital outlay of $200K is included for initial
plans and hydrant installation, to be ready for construction. An additional $1.7m in capital outlay is
awarded to the Village for the priority request item (agreement pending), Waterline replacement. $5M
for Taos County Projects from Apportionment Contingency Fund Appropriation of which $750,000
grant funding has been utilized for some Village Water line repair. Additional funding is being pursued
through the Water Trust Board application, an item on the agenda.

The Village has recently amended our water billing credit policy to encourage the installation of remote
read meters. And the Village went through the process of installing the online meters to demonstrate to
the public the steps to take and issues that might arise with the installation:

Village Complex

Damage Repair is underway. Permits were obtained for repair of the damaged units and an agreement
for better access to the property through an adjacent easement as the safer/faster route is completed.
Recent receipt of the insurance claim payment allows preconstruction Notice to Proceed. The damage
from the declared snow gale to units Nine, Ten and One is assessed, after the insurance adjuster and the
engineer visited the site. The Village has procured repair of units Nine, Ten and One and the insurance
company had made partial payment with final payment due after work is completed. The NMML Self
Insurers Fund (SIF) review of contractor estimates are completed, and the NMLSIF has approved
starting repair of the units. The preconstruction meeting in March had additional delay for CID and
gaining easement access to the site.

The interest among employees in housing at the Village Complex has doubled, but the operation is an
enterprise fund and must produce enough revenue to cover expenses or be part of compensation. 100%
occupancy of available units is possible once repairs are completed. Before the complex became
available the Police Department was assigned to an unheated construction trailer for 20 years.

The use of the units as office space and EMS bunking rather than as apartment housing has reduced the
average cost per unit of sewage pumping and utilities budget while under development. Because as
apartments, 10 units alone will require over 2,000 Ft Sq for parking, the site would not be likely to
accommodate a Village Hall in Amizette. Currently making use of the property as the Building
Inspector, Public Safety Housing EMS/Fire, Police and Fire Administration Offices. The estimated cost
to replace the benefits of office use is over $200,000 a year.

Kit Carson Electric (KCEC) Facility Undergrounding
According to KCEC, clearing vegetation within 100 feet of all powerlines is the most economic method

of guarding against starting fires, but the Village has dedicated franchise fee funding to get the KCEC
facilities underground. The delay for KCEC getting NMDOT/USFS permits public ROW easement



continues with no immediate success anticipated. The Village Public Safety Committee has the
agreement for private easement of most the required owners along South NM150. The Village cannot
mandate easement on private property for KCEC facilities and the KCEC now requires a boundary
survey. The survey company has been occupied throughout the Village and has not given a cost estimate
for the Village to include in the project.

Replacing Kit Carson Electric overhead electrical lines with underground facilities in the Village and
especially Amizette has been a priority concern for fire safety for many years. Since 2015 the Village
has dedicated what electric franchise funding it has toward paying for the KCEC underground facilities
in the public ROW. Since 2019 the Village has worked with KCEC to place the lines underground in the
Amizette area. Projects alongside residential roads and easements on the North side of NM150 have had
the installation, however the continued efforts of KCEC to get permission to place lines in the
NMDOT/USFS ROW have not progressed and the Village along with neighbors and Public Safety/Fire
Wise Committee have pursued an option to get private easement on properties abutting the south side of
NMI50 to install electric lines underground. Most property owners have joined the effort to convert
services from overhead to underground.

The use of public funds to install critical public safety infrastructure is allowed in the private easements
as a valuable benefit to the Village without Anti donation violation.

While waiting for permits from NMDOT/USFS the Village has also continued to install underground
facilities on residential roads that are not restricted by state and federal permissions. Zaps, Emma,
Gusdorf, EG Alley, Porcupine, Phoenix, Coyote, Chipmunk were (KCEC identified) priority projects
that were able to get underground electric service installed. During COVID emergency, material and
equipment delays, staffing shortage and price increases further affected the ability to complete projects,
but the main setback is getting easements on NM150.

Reminder: Once the underground service is available near a property, the steps to connecting
underground are:

The Owner to engage a contract electrician for work on their property,

Then together contact Kit Carson Electrical Cooperative with the meter number and request a service
upgrade to an underground service, KCEC and the electrician will contact the Village for
underground permitting and start credit request for public Right of Way work,

Proceed with underground work and connect to the underground service,

TIDD

The Tax Increment Development District is the mechanism that certain economic development
investments by the designated developer (TSVI) Taos Ski Valley Inc. are to be funded by tax revenues
from the (VTSV) Village, County and the State. The tax is charged in most areas of the Village for
project funding and correction for the misdirected payments is now addressed and paid on a yearly basis.
TIDD is a separate political subdivision of the State, and the Board has fiduciary responsibility for
oversite of those taxpayer dollars that pay the Tax Increment Bonds.

The planning documents, Village Water Study, the first amendment Water Line Repair Plan and second
amendment for Master Meters and remote read installation and the third amendment Phoenix-Coyote
water line replacement design are expected as TIDD eligible projects. TIDD eligible projects are
intended to be dedicated after they are completed. As facility projects were accepted for dedication by
the Village, the record is forwarded to the TIDD Board for future review and approval for
reimbursement of the TSVI developer. TSVI has entered into an MOU with the Village to conduct water
study and engineering and is progressing with equipment purchase and installation project of Master
Meters.



The Thunderbird- Ernie Blake Road improvements are the next anticipated TIDD project to be reviewed
for dedication when all documentation is officially submitted to the VTSV by TSVI. Staff of the Village
and also of the TIDD have had some documents to review in preparation of the dedication submittal.

The Entry Road is a pending TIDD project that includes handicap parking and underground electric. The
Entry Road development by Taos Ski Valley Inc. has been presented to the Village at the Council
Workshop. Questions and comments are provided to TSVI for their application to US Forest Service
permit. The Village gave support to the USFS Master Development Plan submission by resolution.
USEFS has indicated that the project has been approved. KCEC undergrounding as part of the project will
allow removal of overhead lines in parking and the first 400 feet of Twinning Road.

The Village has received initial draft documents and invoices for the Staff to review prior to the TIDD
dedication package for Thunder the Bird/Emie Blake project. The TIDD Co- Treasurers are reviewing
the invoices for the work on the project, more information may be available at the TIDD Board meeting.

Items

The Village continued service agreement with Waste Management of New Mexico includes an annual
(CPI) Consumer Price Index automatically charged to the Village. We can continue with the service this
year or keep the service while the Village completes another procurement. Attached

Regional reports:

Enchanted Circle Council of Governments (ECO0G) We have an item on the Council Agenda to
meet NM Department of Finance Administration (DFA) requirements for approval of adding new
members to the Joint Power Agreement (JPA). The next ECCoG meeting is scheduled for Thursday,
September 21, 2023, at 2:00 p.m.

Taos Regional Landfill Board (LFB)Virtual Meeting Thursday, August 17, 2023: With out a quorum
the meeting was just discussion of the agenda without actions taken. Discussed an engineering contract
previously approved with Attorney and Finance review, including costs to create new Solid Waste Cells.
Discussed reports on Methane production and a goal to reduce those: A Cell is a hole lined to avoid
ground water contamination and filled with layers of trash covered with dirt. Green Waste is organic
matter, usually household vegetation that is art of the Solid Waste Stream. Depending on the humidity, it
takes less than a year for green waste in a Cell to begin creating Methane Gas. The (LFB) has been
asked to set a goal to reduce Methane Gas in the landfill although those amounts may be relatively too
small to be reused in an industrial process. It is reported that:

e “Landfill gas (LFG) is a natural byproduct of the decomposition of organic material in
landfills. LFG is composed of roughly 50 percent methane (the primary component of
natural gas), 50 percent carbon dioxide (CO2) and a small amount of non-methane organic
compounds. Methane is a potent greenhouse gas at least 28 times more effective than
CO:s: at trapping heat in the atmosphere over a 100-year period, per the
latest” Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) assessment report (ARS).

* “Municipal solid waste (MSW) landfills are the third-largest source of human-related
methane emissions in the United States, accounting for approximately 14.3 percent of these
emissions in 2021. The methane emissions from MSW landfills in 2021 were approximately
equivalent to the greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions from nearly 23.1 million gasoline-




powered passenger vehicles driven for one year or the CO2 emissions from nearly 13.1
million homes’ energy use for one year”

* “Due to its structure, methane traps more heat in the atmosphere per molecule than
carbon dioxide (CO2), making it 80 times more harmful than CO: for 20 years after it is
released. Cutting methane emissions by 45 per cent by 2030 could help us meet the Paris
Agreement's goal of limiting global warming to 1.5°C.” And “Methane has more than 80
times the warming power of carbon dioxide over the first 20 years after it reaches the
atmosphere. Even though CO: has a longer-lasting effect, methane sets the pace for
warming in the near term. At least 25% of today's global warming is driven by methane
from human actions.”

* Bin audits have shown 40-60% of waste currently sent to landfills is organic waste and
composting is a great way to recycle the organic waste we generate at home. Electric
Composters dehydrate the material as well and KCEC is 100% daytime solar.

Budget review shows that there has been a decrease in landfill cell useful life, from 10 years to 7 years.
At $1,500,000/Cell, this equates to about $500,000 expense to take the increased volume of solid waste
or ($50k/year).

Since at least 33% of the waste stream is organic waste (but it could be higher with wood and sewer
sludge added) an option to lower green waste stream is being sought by the purchase of a fire box for
$210,000. Now the air quality measurement is a tradeoff between Methane and Carbon.

Some of the issues that hinder a green waste recycling program in the Village is that most of our solid
waste customers are visitors, a central location for green waste is not very accessible, requires staffing,
learning the process is not automatic.

Salary Schedule, Taos County and the Town of Taos have completed a wage study to identify market
levels of pay for each position. The Information from the study has been requested and we hope to have
a proposed pay and grade matrix for the next regular Council Meeting. The Village conducted a study a
few years back but did not implement a matrix. A prorated version of the Village study was prepared
last year but not implemented and this year the Village waited for the completion of our neighbor
entities to utilize their information in a final recommendation to Council. Beyond the market changes,
compensation for needed certifications should also be included in the estimated budget. Our departments
did not include these in the initial budget and those would be expected to be in the mix when the
recommended matrix is completed. An additional budget of $50K-100K may be needed in the budget to
implement the matrix, so due diligence with budget expenditures is required.

Taos County Joint Work Study, Hybrid Zoom meeting for August 15, 2023, from 2-3pm with a tour of
the Wastewater and Water Facilities was conducted in the Public Works Building. The Commissioners
had a Work Study with the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council on site in the Ski Valley. With our
limited facilities it needed a hybrid-ZOOM meeting so that the Public could attend remotely and still
allow the County Commissioners an opportunity to see the work that is being done in the Village. A
Draft Q&A is being prepared for shared distribution.

ECMC
The Enchanted Circle Marketing Cooperative Agenda is attached. The Village has representation from
the VTSV Chamber of Commerce at each meeting as they are Board members.



Waste Management of New Mexico
w 402 Industrial Park Loop, NE

Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87124

T: 505.891.6978

C: 505.382.3274

July 27, 2023

John Avila, Administrator
Village of Taos Ski Valley
PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Re: 2023 Annual Rate Adjustment Review
Dear John,

It has been a pleasure serving you and the citizens of Taos Ski Valley during the past year. We will
continue to focus on providing a high quality of service in as cost effective a manner as possible.

Pursuant to Exhibit C, subsection f. we will be implementing a 7.2% Consumer Price Index (CPI)
increase effective August 1, 2023. Attached is documentation from the United States Department of
Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics reflecting the CPI, and have also attached an updated Exhibit C.

| apologize for not getting this out to you sooner.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 505-382-3274.

Sincerely,

Dan Darnell

New Mexico Public Sector Manager
Waste Management of New Mexico



For Taos Ski Valley

CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U)
Original Data Value

Series Id:

Not Seasonally Adjusted

CUURO0000SA0,CUUS0000SAQ

Series Title: All items in U.S. city average, all urban consumers,
not seasonally adjusted

Area: U.S. city average
Item: All items
Base Period: 1982-84=100
Years: 2013 to 2023

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep O«
2013 230.280 232.166 232.773 232.531 232.945 233.504 233.596 233.877 234.149 233.
2014 233.916 234.781 236293 237.072 237.900 238.343 238.250 237.852 238.031 237.
2015 233.707 234.722 236119 236.599 237.805 238.638 238.654 238.316 237.945 237.
2016 236.916 237.111 238.132 239.261 240.229 241.018 240.628 240.849 241.428 241.
2017 242,839 243.603 243.801 244.524 244733 244955 244.786 245519 246.819 246,
2018 247.867 248.991 249554 250.546 251588 251.989 252.006 252.146 252.439 252,
2019 2561.712 252.776 254202 255548 256.092 256.143 256.571 256.558 256.759 257.
2020 257.971 258.678 258115 256.389 256.394 257.797 259.101 259.918 260.280 260.
2021 261.582 263.014 264.877 267.054 269.195 271696 273.003 273.567 274.310 276.
2022 281.148 283.716 287.504 289.109 292296 296.311 296.276 296.171 296.808 298.
2023 299.170 300.840 301.836 303.363

May - 2022 through April - 2023 Total 3575.591

May - 2021 through April - 2022 Total 3336.587

Change in 12-Month CPI Measure 239.004

Percent Change in 12-Month CPI 7.2%




EXHIBIT “C”

COSTFORSERVICES
EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1,2023

The cost per haul shall include the total costs of providing the collection services for the
collection station. This cost includes all operational, equipment transportation, and
personnel costs.

VTSV Collection System. The VTSV serves an estimated population of 60 permanent
residents and a large tourist population. The estimated solid waste volume from the VTSV
is 10,425 loose cubic yards per year. Because of a problem with bears being attracted to
dumpsters, limited space for dumpsters and steep mountain roads, the VTSV proposes to
provide a 2.5 cubic yard compactor with a 40 cubic yard receiver box adjacent to its wastewater
treatment plant. When a full receiver box is transported to the landfill, it shall immediately be
replaced with an empty receiver box, so the compactor remains operational at all times. Also,
to be included at the site is two MOR recycling roll off containers The VTSV will provide a site
with power, a concrete pad for compactor, and operating personnel as required. Power
available is 230 volt, 3 phase. The VTSV will bill its customers using the compactor and
remit payment to the contractor on a monthly basis.

a. Cost per haul from this facility to the landfill $285.98
Deliver fee per roll off container $124.31
b. Cost per haul from this facility to recycling center $285.98

c. Monthly rental charge for compactor,
receiving Boxes & MOR containers $581.57 per month

Note: Because of the volume of solid waste generated and remote location, the
Contractor shall provide and service a 30 cy roll off container for the duration of any
malfunction of the compactor.

d. Cost per haul for the 30 cy roll off container to the landfill $285.98
e. All charges are subject to New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax or the VTSV will
provide the contractor with a Type 5 NTTC certificate.

f.  The above fees are authorized to increase annually on the anniversary date of this
agreement based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI).



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Village Outside Contractor Agreements, Annual
Renewal and qualified Price Agreements

DATE: July 25,2023

PRESENTED BY: John Avila, Village Administrator, CPO

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village has many contracts with outside contractors
for ongoing and on-call projects and services to be renewed. As stated below these are the FY2024
contracts which along with the services they provide and a contract amount or not to exceed

amount (NTE) to be renewed or considered separately for contract approval:

Above 560.000

Huitt Zoller

7/1-6/30/2024 Contract Twining Design (NTE) $171,929.49

Pricing

Agreement Contract (CES), Contract Renewal under qualified Price Agreement.
Chamber of Commerce 7/1-6/30/2024 Promotional Services

NM Self Insured Fund

Above $20.000

Plummer Engineering
Plummer Engineering
Burt & Company CPA
Olsen, Lisa

SW Accounting
Coppler Firm

Anchor Built

Less Than $20.000:

Microtek

Janet Gibeau

Good Riddance

Burt & Company CPA
SW Accounting

Dr. Linda Lynch

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends authorization and approval of these contracts needed
for time sensitive services provided throughout the Village.

7/1-6/30/2024 Insurance Services

7/1-6/30/2024 On-Call General TO#1
7/1-6/30/2024 On-Call Water TO#7
7/1-6/30/2024 Accounting
7/1-6/30/2024 Bookkeeping
7/1-6/30/2024 FY22 Audit
7/1-6/30/2024 Attorney contract
7/1-6/30/2024 Excavate. Construction

7/1-6/30 2024  Alarm monitor
7/1-6/30/2024  Office cleaning
7/1-6/30/2024 Pest Control
7/1-6/30/2024 Audit-Lodgers Tax
7/1-6/30/2024 FY21 Audit TIDD
7/1-6/30/2024 Medical Director

(NTE) $425,000 Renewal Available
(NTE) $200,000 Renewal Available

(NTE) $59,000 Renewal Available
(NTE) $59.000 Renewal Available
(NTE) $59,000 Renewal Available
(NTE) $59,900 Renewal Available
(NTE) $30,000 Renewal Available
Per Billed Hour Renewal Available

Per Task Order State Price Agreement

(NTE) $10,000 Renewal Available
(NTE) $10,000 Renewal Available
(NTE) $10,000 Renewal Available
(NTE) $10,000 Renewal Available
(NTE) $10,000 Renewal Available
(NTE) $15,000 Renewal Available



Thursday, August 17, 2023
Taos Regional Landfill Board

9:00 a.m.

ZOOM Virtual Regular Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO02web.zoom.us/j/81969373727?pwd=RkZZVWVKWVIWTKF6K1hZOHBoWStDUTO09
Meeting ID: 819 6937 3727

Passcode: 560984

1. Call to Order - Councilmember Marietta Fambro, Chair

2. Establish Quorum

3. Approval of the Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes

* A. Approval of June 15, 2023 Taos Regional Landfill Board Minutes
e B. Approval of July 20, 2023 Taos Regional Landfill Board Minutes

5. Budget Matters

* A. Approval of Financials (Revenues & Expenditures) and Tonnage Report for July 2023, by Lupe Martinez, Finance
Director.

6. New Business

7. Staff Report

e A. Town of Taos

8. Entity Update

9. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes)

10. Adjournment




0

1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.

ENCHANTED CIRCLE MARKETING COOPERATIVE
MEMBERSHIP MEETING
AUGUST 21, 2023
2:00PM
RED RIVER CONFERENCE CENTER CONFERENCE ROOM
Z00M
101 W RIVER ST, RED RIVER, NM 87558

AGENDA

CALLTO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
FINANCIALS
NEW BUSINESS:
a. Board of Directors Vacancy: Vice-President
b. Consideration and Approval of Professional Services: IRS Tax Filing & Non-Profit Status
Designation
c. Consideration and Approval of Membership Dues
d. Woebsite Update
COMMUNITY UPDATES
OTHER
ADJORNMENT



Council Notes for August 22, 2023 Meeting:

Revenues July 2023:

GRT: This month last year: $54,649 This month this Year: $77,580
Last Year YTD: $54,649 This Year YTD:_$77,580

Lodgers Tax:

This month last year: $17,714 This Month this year: $15,690
YTD Last year: $17,714 YTD This year YTD: $15,690
REVENUES:

e We received $15,008 in hold harmless GRT revenue in June which has been transferred to the USDA fund
for monthly loan payments and reserves for the WWTP.

e Fiscal YTD GRT is up 42% from last year for the month of July.

* Fiscal YTD Combined Water and sewer revenues collected are down 18% from last year for the month of
July. This reduction in revenue from the previous July is due to reduced usage.

® Fiscal YTD Lodger’s tax collections are down 11% from last year for the month of July.

e Fiscal YTD Building permits actual are down 92% from last year for the month of July. July 22 BP revenues
on the QB report are overstated by $17,024 due to DIF revenue posted as BP revenue for this period last
year. The actual YTD Building Permit revenue for July 2022 was $7,464. These amounts are correctly
posted on the Caselle report provided.

e The Village received $11,688 in property tax collections in July 2023.
July Collections are up 8% from July last year.
e The TIDD received $103,329 in GRT in July.

e EXPENSES:

* Many vendors were not paid in July due to the gap in accounting personnel. July 22 efforts were focused
on budget & 4™ Q report submissions to DFA. POs & bill payments were postponed. July 22 expense
amounts do not represent a real picture. Comparisons will make more sense later in the FY as compared
to LFY.

July /August Events

Both the 4™ Quarter FY23 and the Final FY24 budget as submitted to DFA have received approval.

We have achieved a successful transition to Caselle Accounting Software with a start date of 7/1/23. Live training
was conducted via zoom for Lisa Olsen and Carroll Griesedieck on Aug 3-22, 2023. July 23 activity has been posted
into Caselle and checked against QB. The Caselle chart of accounts coordinates exactly with DFA’s. In several
instances, multiple QB accounts all fall into one DFA category. A revenue and expense report from both systems
has been provided. We will continue to post into both systems for at least the 1t Q FY24 and possibly longer. We
have completed 2 payroll cycles using the Caselle Software.



January 2023 GRT rate reduction for VTSV location
GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.4375% to 9.3125% for the period of July — December 2022.

This reduction of 0.125% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.125% to
5%. The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The
reduction comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.9%. In this period, it
is reduced to 3.775%.

The total % going to the Village is the municipal 2.4375% (Village ordinances total including Hold
Harmless) plus the state piece allotted to municipalities of 1.225% = 3.6625%. This is the same % the
Village was previously receiving before this period’s reduction in overall rate.

GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.3125% to 8.8125% for the period of Jan — June 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to the sunsetting of a Taos County higher education tax. This reduction only
affects the county portion. The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion at this
time, and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this period’s rate reduction.

GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.8125% to 8.9375% for the period of July - Dec 2023.
This increase of 0.125% is due to a combination of:

State legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.0% to 4.875%, results in a decrease of
0.125%. The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225%. The
reduction comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.775%. In this period,
it will be reduced to 3.650%. The total % to VTSV is unaffected by this rate decrease.

The county rate increased adding 0.25% to the total. This is the result of the county gross receipts tax
increase voted for in November. 2022 The Village Municipality does not receive any of the county grt
portion currently, and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this rate increase.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225% .
These are unchanged from the previous period.



3:51 PM VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
08117/23 Preliminary Statement of Revenue & Expenses
Cash Basis July 2023
Jul 23 Jul 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4016 - Revenue - GRT ITG Telecom 7.70 25.53 -17.83 -69.8%
4017 - Revenue GRT Comp Tax 580.36 332.33 248.03 74.6%
4012 - REVENUE -Water Sales 11,896.76 14,533.88 -2,637.12 -18.1%
4013 - Revenue - Sewer 47,587.00 58,135.50 -10,548.50 -18.1%
4019 - REVENUE-Hold Harmless GRT 15,007.83 6,426.90 8,580.93 133.5%
4020 - REVENUE - GRT MUNICIPAL 45,629.36 22,317.32 23,312,04 104.5%
4021 - REVENUE - GRT- STATE 27,115.93 35,514.46 -8,398.53 -23.7%
4026 - REVENUE - BUSINESS LICENSE 2,440.00 275.00 2,165.00 787.3%
4027 - REVENUE - OTHER 16,129.45 19,822.65 -3,693.20 -18.6%
4028 - REVENUE - GASOLINE TAX 44253 417.00 2553 6.1%
4029 - REVENUE - LODGER'S TAX 15,690.29 17,714.27 -2,023.98 -11.4%
4031 - REVENUE - PARKING FINES 950.00 0.00 950.00 100.0%
4032 - REVENUE - ANIMAL LICENSE 7.50 0.00 7.50 100.0%
4034 - REVENUE - MOTOR VEHICLE FEES 1,877.65 3,131.86 -1,254.21 -40.1%
4035 - REVENUE - BUILDING PERMITS 627.50 24,488.16 -23,860.66 -97.4%
4036 - REVENUE -Licenses/Permits Other 0.00 10.00 -10.00 -100.0%
4046 - REVENUE - SOLID WASTE FEE 5177.34 5,516.33 -338,99 -6.2%
4047 - REVENUE - OTHER OPERATING 451.42 428.75 22.67 5.3%
4050 - REVENUE - IMPACT FEES 23,876.07 0.00 23,876.07 100.0%
4051 - REVENUE - IMPACT FEE ADMIN 3% 738.43 0.00 738.43 100.0%
4058 - Plan Review Fees & Zoning Prmts 907,88 3,289.90 -2,382.02 -72.4%
7004 - REVENUE - FINANCE CHARGE ON W/S 20.41 95.72 -75.31 -78.7%
7005 - REVENUE - INTEREST INCOME 26,994.02 4,978.00 22,016.02 442.3%
7006 - REVENUE -INVESTMENT INTEREST 711.12 0.00 711.12 100.0%
7010 - REVENUE - AD VALOREM TAX 11,687.70 10,828.51 859.19 7.9%
Total Income 256,554.25 228,282.07 28,272.18 12.4%
Gross Profit 256,554.25 228,282.07 28,272.18 12.4%
Expense
6100 - Salary and Benefits
6112 - SALARIES - STAFF 101,048.54 81,107.22 19,941.32 24.6%
6113 - SALARIES - ELECTED 1,853.52 2,626.14 -772,62 -29.4%
6115 - Overtime salaries 348.10 2,206.84 -1,858.74 -84.2%
6122 - HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 18,054.82 -18,054.82 -100.0%
6125 - FICA EMPLOYER'S SHARE 6,294.56 5,227.07 1,067.49 20.4%
6127 - SUTA STATE UNEMPLOYEMENT 116.92 125.84 -8.92 -7.1%
6128 - PERA Employer Portion 10,275.08 3,817.15 6,457.93 169.2%
6130 - HEALTH INCENTIVE - SKI PASS/GYM 500.00 0.00 500,00 100.0%
6133 - Life Insurance 0.00 79.56 -79.56 -100.0%
6134 - Dental insurance 0.00 1,182.75 -1,182.75 -100.0%
6135 - Vision Insurance 0.00 207.50 -207.50 -100.0%
6136 - FICA -EMPLOYER SHARE MEDICARE 1,472.13 1,222.45 249,68 20.4%
Total 6100 - Salary and Benefits 121,908.85 115,857.34 6,051.51 5.2%
6220 - QUTSIDE CONTRACTORS 192,974.68 7,883.42 185,091.26 2,347.9%
6230 - LEGAL SERVICES 3,635,11 0.00 3,635.11 100.0%
6251 - WATER PURCHASE, STORAGE 125.49 0.00 125.49 100.0%
6252 - INTERNET 718.73 1,012.53 -293.80 -29.0%
6253 - ELECTRICITY 4,124.41 6,176.26 -2,051.85 -33.2%
6256 + TELEPHONE 141277 626,76 786.01 125.4%
6257 - RENT PAID 209.90 0.00 209.90 100.0%
6258 - WATER CONSERVATION FEE 67.90 55.98 11.92 21.3%
6259 - Natural Gas 680.03 0.00 680.03 100.0%
6310 - Advertising 0.00 551.57 -551.57 -100.0%
6313 - MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 4,394.41 174,00 4,220.41 2,425.5%
6314 - Dues/fees/registration/renewals 48.14 0.00 48.14 100.0%
6315 - BANK CHARGES 254.19 238.68 15.51 6.5%
6316 - Software 9,711.27 37.19 9,674.08 26,012.6%
6317 - Personal Protective Equipment 238.28 0.00 238.28 100.0%
6318 - Postage 86.32 0.00 86.32 100.0%
6320 - EQUIPMENT REPAIR & PARTS 83.99 0.00 83.99 100.0%
6322 - SMALL EQUIP & TOOL PURCHASES 898.03 357.42 540.61 151.3%
6323 - SYSTEM REPAIR & PARTS 3,410.30 0.00 3,410.30 100.0%
6417 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 -12,253.01 12,253.01 100.0%
6418 - FUEL EXPENSE 3,014.96 106.41 2,908.55 2,733.3%
6432 - TRAVEL & PER DIEM 1,398.46 0.00 1,398,46 100.0%
6434 - TRAINING 0.00 404.19 -404.19 -100.0%
6570 - Other Operations Expenses 1,824.94 1,256.49 568.45 45.2%
6712 - LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.0%
6716 - LAB TESTING SERVICES 318.48 0.00 318.48 100.0%
8322 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 10,042.07 0.00 10,042.07 100.0%
8428 - Debt Service GRT FY2020 repay 2,596.65 2,596.65 0.00 0.0%
8430 - USDA FY20 Principal Expense 10,120.93 9,891.31 229.62 23%

Page 1



3:51 PM VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

08/17/23 Preliminary Statement of Revenue & Expenses
Cash Basis July 2023
Jul 23 Jul 22 L $ Change % Change
8431 - USDA FY20 Interest Expense 13,757.07 13,986._69 -229.62 -1.6%
Total Expense 388,806.36 - 148,959.88 239,846.48 161.0%
Net Ordinary Income -132,252.11 79,322.19 -211,574.30 -266.7%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
9001 - TRANSFER TO (IN) FUND -184,878.61 -56,466.03 -128,412.58 -227.4%
9002 - TRANSFER FROM (OUT) FUND 184,878.61 o 56,466.E 128,412.58 227.4%
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income -132,252.11 79,322.19 -211,574.30 -266.7%

Page 2



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses
July 2023 vs July 2022

7/31/2023 7/31/2022

Account Title Balance Balance Change % Change
41100 Franchise Tax S 15,166.45 | § 19,822.65 | $ (4,656.20) -23.49%
41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal S 45,629.36 | $ 22,317.32 | § 23,312.04 104.46%
41258 GRT - Municipal Tax HH S 15,007.83 | $ 6,426.90 | § 8,580.93 133.52%
41259 CMP - Compensating Tax S 580.36 | $ 332.33 |8 248.03 74.63%
41260 ITG - Interstate Telecom Gross S 77018 2553 | $ (17.83) -69.84%
41500 Property Tax - Current S 11,687.70 | $ 10,828.51 | $ 859.19 7.93%
42401 GRT Shared - Municipal Equival S 27,11593 | § 35,514.46 | S (8,398.53) -23.65%
43300 Building Permit S 62750 | S 7,464.16 | S (6,836.66) -91.59%
43400 Business Licenses/Registration S 2,440.00 | § 275.00 | S 2,165.00 787.27%
43500 Liquor Licenses S - S - S -
43800 Zoning Permits S 907.88 | $§ 3,289.90 | $ (2,382.02) -72.40%
43900 Other Licenses and Permits S 7.50| S 1000 | $ (2.50) -25.00%
44270 Impact Fees S 23,876.07 | § 17,024.00 | $ 6,852.07 40.25%
44990 Other Charges for Services S 5,936.18 | § 5,612.05 | S 324.13 5.78%
45050 Parking Fines S 950.00 | § S 950.00
46030 Interest Income S 26,994.02 | $ 4,978.00 | $ 22,016.02 442.27%
46040 Investment Income ) 711.12 [ $ S 711.12
46900 Miscellaneous - Other S 45142 1S 42875 S 22.67 5.29%
47140 Small Cities Assistance (TRD) S . S - S
47100 State - Fire Marshall Allotmen S - S - S -
47110 State - Law Enforcement Protec S - S - S -
41300 Lodgers' Tax S 15,690.29 | $ 17,714.27 | § (2,023.98) -11.43%
42300 Gas Tax for General Purposes S 442,53 | § 417.00 | S 25.53 6.12%
42601 Motor Vehicle Fees S 1,877.65| S 3,131.86 | S (1,254.21) -40.05%
47499 Other State Grants S - |S - |s
47399 Other State Distributions (res $ - S - S -
47700 Federal - LG Abatement S - S -~ S -
42700 Cannabis Excise Tax S - S - S -
46010 Contributions/Donations S 963.00 | $ = S 963.00
44220 Water Use Fees S 11,896.76 | $ 14,533.88 | § (2,637.12) -18.14%
44230 Utility Service Fees S 47,587.00 | $ 58,135.50 | $ (10,548.50) -18.14%
Total Income S 256,554.25 | $ 228,282.07 | $ 28,272.18 12.38%

$ -
51010 Salaries - Elected Officials S 1,853.52 | $ 2,626.14 | § (772.62) -29.42%
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions S 101,048.54 | 81,107.22 | § 19,941.32 24.59%
51040 Salaries - Part-Time Positions S - S 2,206.84 | S (2,206.84)| -100.00%
51060 Salaries - Overtime S 348.10 S 348.10
52010 FICA - Regular S 6,294.56 | $ 5,227.07 | $ 1,067.49 20.42%
52011 FICA - Medicare S 1,472.13 | S 1,222.45 | S 249.68 20.42%
52020 Retirement S 10,275.08 | $ 3,817.15 | S 6,457.93 169.18%
52030 Health and Medical Premiums S - S 18,054.82 | $  (18,054.82)| -100.00%
52040 Life Insurance Premiums S - S 79.56 | S (79.56)] -100.00%
52050 Dental Insurance Premiums S S 1,182.75 | § (1,182.75)] -100.00%
52060 Vision Insurance Medical Premi S - S 207.50 | § (207.50)] -100.00%
52080 Other Insurance Premiums S 116.92 | S 12584 | $ (8.92) -7.09%
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium S - S - S -
52120 Workers' Compensation (Self In S - S - S
52999 Other Employee Benefits S 500.00 | $ - S 500.00

Page 1



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses
July 2023 vs July 2022

53010 Travel - Elected Officials S - S - S
53030 Travel - Employees S 1,398.46 | § - S 1,398.46
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Buildi S S - S
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicl S - S (12,253.01)] $ 12,253.01 | -100.00%
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Furnitu S 3,494.29 | S - S 3,494.29
55010 Contract - Audit S - S - S -
55020 Contract - Attorney Fees S 3,635.11 | $ - S 3,635.11
55030 Contract - Professional Servic $ 160,376.49 | § 7,883.42 | § 152,493.07 | 1934.35%
55999 Contract - Other Services S = S - S -
56010 Software S 9,711.27 | § 37.19 |8 9,674.08 | 26012.58%
56020 Supplies - General Office S 4,394.41 | 174.00 | S 4,220.41 | 2425.52%
56030 Supplies - Field Supplies $ = S - |3 -
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/ S 898.03 | S 357.42 | S 540.61 151.25%
56050 Supplies - Janitorial/Maintena S - S - S -
56090 Supplies - Safety S 238.28 | $ - S 238.28
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel S 3,01496 | 10641 | S 2,908.55 | 2733.34%
56999 Supplies - Other S 750.00 | § S S 750.00
57040 Election Costs S - S - S B
57050 Employee Training S - S 404.19 | $§ (404.19)| -100.00%
57060 Grants to Sub-recipients S 32,916.67 | S S 32,916.67
57070 Insurance - General Liability/ S - S S
57080 Postage S 86.32 | S S 86.32
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertisin S - S 55157 | S (551.57)| -100.00%
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery S - S - S
57140 Rent of Land/Building S 209.90 | § - S 209.90
57150 Subscriptions & Dues S 48.14 | S = S 48.14
57160 Telecommunications S 2,131.50 | $ 1,639.29 | S 492.21 30.03%
57170 Utilities - Electricity S 4,124.41 | $ 6,176.26 | § (2,051.85) -33.22%
57171 Utilities - Natural Gas S 680.03 | = S 680.03
57172 Utilities - Propane/Butane S - S - S -
57999 Other Operating Costs S 2,272.52 | $ 1,551.15 | $ 721.37 46.51%
58010 Buildings & Structures S - S - S -
58020 Equipment & Machinery S - S - S -
58040 Infrastructure S - S - S -
58080 Vehicles S S - S -
58090 Roadways/Bridges S - S S -
58999 Other Capital Purchases S 10,042.07 | $ S 10,042.07
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payme S 12,717.58 | $ 12,487.96 | $ 229.62 1.84%
59020 Debt Service - Interest Paymen S 13,757.07 | $ 13,986.69 | § (229.62) -1.64%
Total Expense S 388,806.36 | $  148,959.88 | §  239,846.48 161.01%
3 N
61100 Transfers In S (184,878.61) S (56,466.03) S (128,412.58) 227.42%
61200 Transfers Out S 184,878.61 S 56,466.03 S 128,412.58 227.42%
$ $ -
|netincome [$ (132,252.11)[$  79,322.19[ S (211,574.30)] -266.73%]

Page 2



waund - $00Z AYVINWNS L1-149 Jo Ado)

€20¢/9L/8

‘Yuow snoiasld ayj ul pajesousb Asuowl s399)4a1 SUOIIIA(|0D | ] YIuow JuaInNg

62°069'GL$ 62°069'GL$ 6Z°069'GL$ 62°069'G1% 62°069'G1$ 62°069'GL$ |62°069'SL$ 62°069'G1L$ 62°069'GL$ 62°069'G1$ 62'069'G1$ 62°069'G1l$ QLA
62°069'GL$ ¥20CAd
S9'9v0'904$ ¥8'661'869% 68'v90'7/9 [86°096'8€GS [9ZPS6'LOPS [120vE'892S |6EGZO°0SLS |vZOVS'8ZIS (22 OVZ'EOLS |11 16V'ELS 91°96¢'Lb$ VXA AVIARS QLA
18'9¥G'/$ S6 VeV VTS Le'cLl'GElS  [22'966'9¢LS  |GSELL'CElS [2SG19Z11LS [G1 640228 20'00e's2Cs Sy'vS.'62% L0'SEL'9ZS 6¥'cv9'62$ VXA AT AL €20CAA
L62Y9'veLS £7'8/€'81.$ 002/2'10/$ |[8L'EET'EYSS [06'LSY'VBES [89°186'292$ [85°6852GIS |6G1GG6CI$ |0E€28'90LS [85'928'c8S 12190°458 G6'6¥2'8L% alAa
8¥'¥9Z'9% EPL0LLLS 28'er0'8S1e  [82°182'8YLS [2Z0LF'LELS [0L'Z6EOLLS |6672E0'€ZS 6C82.'22% ¢L'966°2CS 1€£°99.'92$ 92 G18'8e$ G6'GrZ'8ls 220CAd
8%°089'0.£$ 81°19r £9ES 25'€61'CGES  |6G/€9'9528 |6€°2/8'LLLS |€8'8LE'GZLS [22°820VLS 9/°96.'29% 8€°€LE'€G8 08'8/1'9¢$ g6’ Iveees Le7121°88 aia
oee6le/s 99°/92°01$ €6'656'96% 02°09.'8% 95'895°2¥$ L1°062'GG$ |96'LEZ'9S 8e'eCY ¥LS ZS'v6L°LLS 16°9€8°CLS 85°0L1'G1LS% L€7121°8% 1C0CAAd
(L WARANGT r1'129'€6V$ 06'861'c6¥$ |LI'2/8'vzPS [SE€'8SS'CIES [95°896°L0ZS [60°CSS LOLS [L€028'¥8S 96'8%.'69% 91012'16% 91'¥8e'zes 0¥'201°6% aLA
7S'€SYS- veelLvs €2'922'89% Z8ELYLLLS 162686 LLLS [Zb'SILP'00LS (82289918 9e’IzL'sLS 6.'8€5'81$ 00926'81L$ 9.°9/1°¢2$ 0v'201'6$ 020CAAd
81'8/£'¥2SS L9'08Z'6L5S GC'¥G8'00S$ [08'196'€8€$ |GL9G.°8.28 |[/£296°2/18 [61°65588% €€'€0E'0L$ 9G°/6€'85$ 80°02¥'2vs 80'v¥8¥'92% £2'269'8% atA
1546068 9 9zZr'ZLS Gv'268'cCL$ |G0'G0Z'S0LS [8E¥6.°00L$ |81°COP'688 |98°GSZ'81S LL°GOB'LLS 8¥'2/6'GL$ 00'9€6'GL$ G8164°LL% €2°269'8% 610CAd
Bl 6LG'BYES €6'98L'0VES  |SO6LG ¥PES |8L'8EV'0/2$ |E€¥86'LOZ$ |08'82EGHIS [0L8ES'ELS §6'918'99% 9/°609'09% 0.'6¥9°1G% z8'ezy'ovs 90°c9v'9Z% atAa
GZ'TEL'ES 88,99'LS 12°080'v.$ S¥'vSv'89% £6°669'96% 0,°066'LL$ |GL°1ZS 9% 61°2L02'9% 90°096'8$ 89'G2Z LIS 9/°'096'¢cL$ 90°€91'92$ 8102 A4
L¥'668°91€S 0Z¥SLELES 9€'0,0'808$ (62'4€0'222$ [BEL00'ZSLS [81'620'668 |€L2L0Z¥$ €1°260°'L¥$ 28'692'9¢$ ¥¥'192'0€$ veivL'es 6.°21E'ES alA
lg'svl'es 78 €£89'G$ 20°920'18% 16'CE0'0LS 02°226'259% G¥'900°2S$ |09'6.6'G$ LELEL'YS 8E¥01'9% 0Z°0z5'02% Sy'8ch'9% 6.°21E'es 2102 Ad
CL0EL'PEES SZ'629'1EES 6EBLE'BZES [PEVEL'LGZS |LL'I¥S'08L$ [92220'801L$ (92022 ¥SS 89°CZ6'vv$ 18'¥CL'0vS ¥9'826'¥V€S 06'225'Ges 0.'651'e$ atA
Ly'106°CS 98 052'¢es SOvYT LLS €C€6G'9/S G8'€LGZ.LS 00°208'¢S$ |85 /62'6% 18°/61't$ 21°9v2'6$ ¥, 0Sv'6$ 0Z'89¢'2Z% 0.'651'€$ 9102 Ad
lv'/8€e'ZLes CLBYZLLES £5'86.'G0€$ [€5°2/65°0628 [ZE€PLZO1S [18°899°06F |LE€90'8FS €9°eZe'ors 8l°LZL'¥ES Pr6L9'v2s 9/°.62'6% £6'26V'2$ aiA
82'8EL LS 09 05t 68 00'422's.$ 91'v€8'L9% 95'¥.0'99% 06°G09'8¥$ (89'6EL'L% G961 9% ¥.'157'6$ 89°L.£'GL$ £8'708'9% £6°26¥'2$ Gl0Z Ad
£9'668'10ES G€'906'662$ ee'8lZT G628 |G€.€9'/228 |S9¥09'65LS [1€292°10LS [216L9°0%8 620€L'Lv$ 69°0L¥ LS Preeo’llLs 88°285°01% 862¢8'CS ata
8C°cS6'LS £0'889'v$ £/6°085'29% 04°2¢£0'89% ¥EZPE'8G$ 61°cr9'vSs |€8'988'vS 09'61EV3 STAVNNN IR 9G'SP0' LS 06'%5/'/$ 86'2€8'C$ 102 Ad
9e'vhe0L2S 66°021°'69z$ 9v'€€2'9928 [21'¥56'0028 [PO'SELLELS |BOEBOELS |6 7EG LES 9z'zel'Les 0z'ges'ees 06'029'91$ 1¥'852°01% 0z'Li9'es aLAa
L£°€2Z'1$ €67/8€'2S ¥€'6..'59% 80°618'69% GE160'85% TL8YS LIPS [LLCLY'vS 90'485°€$ 0€'¥16'9% 6¥°29¢'9% L2 Iv9'9% 0cilo'es €1L0C Ad
aunp Aepy 11ady yaJep Arenuqo4 Aenuep laqwaosag 13qUWIBAON 1aqo1o0 Jaqueydag Jsnbny Anp

XVL1.s439do1

%G’V Sem 3lel xe} y0/9 NIY} L6/ %G S| 918l Xe} 8y} JUSLND Ny +0/10/L

%S = 3LV LNIHEND

xe| sJabpon




WBLNd - $00Z AMVININNS L1-149 0 AdoD

A Vlﬁ

¥9'6.5'LL8

€202/91/8

"Jold syjuow g pajeisush Asuow s)99j504 SUOHIBY0D | MO Yuow juauny

¥9'6.5'LL$ v9'6.5'L.$ .v.w.wnm.me ¥9'6.9°L.$ ¥9'645°L.% ¥9'625°2.$ 9'625°2LL$ ¥9'62G9°L.$ $9'645'2.$ ailA

¥9'6.5' L% Y20ZAd
B5EBE'C6B'LS  |61'6/7°L€8'LS |L1'G¥O'06Y LS |29'098'22Z 1S (059196268 |90 €0E £€9% 10'889'06¥$ [CE'PLL'GOES |Z¥ 106'8SCS [02'8ZL'85iS |OL'¥2L'68% 02°8¥9'¥5$ alA
GE 06558 0 FEB'OPES SS'V8L°/928 |CL'vrZEBES [¥8'ZLE9628 [S96G19CrLS [69€.5°G218 |06¢2129Z1S 22'€el'08% 0L ¥5+'89% 0¥'520°'S€ES 0.°8¥9'¥5$ €C0CA
€6'V06'9L6'LS [€¥'298'968°LS |L0'LG8'69Y' LS [LO6LY L8L LS |6V VOl 2169 6€0v6'829% | L€'82L'L298 |92°€66'96E€$ |¥T IYL'60SS [L0'629°V6LS |62 LL6'60LS |6l Z1Z89% ata
06°2£0'09% Zr'910'28€$ 002’8828  |25°¥S2'v92$ [0L'v2z'8828 [80'218'LOLS [SSPELOELS 25258'28% LLZ9%'PLIS  |82'29.'v8% 09'v6L° LS 61°21.'89% ¢c0CAd
B6'298'6L9'1$ |LL'6L6'ECY LS [L£V06'VEE LS [EL ¥BQ0ZL 1S |86 €52 ¥88S 0.'82¢°2€9% [2¥'SEL'0LSS [9€°0/8'09€$ (86'626'0/28 |22°088'88L8 |8LC6E 2hIS 06'651'89% dlA
12°€/8'GS% PEGLO BBES yeolevies |SLOvy'9egs [82'G26'L528 |82°€6122L% |90°GOZ 6V IS 8E'0¥6'68% 92'6v0'28% 6'981'9v$ 88°CEC VLS 06 651 '89% 120CAd
IWL1I8'259'LS [16'0€8'GLO LS [9G9€Z LSE LS [€7'G2Q'020 1S 9Z'Pv.L'9E8S |82'801'L1GS (06°CLY'L6ES [L6'99E'SHZS [8€°LG6'9SLS |8€LS6'9GLS L 181 ELS 1°181'€L$ alA
05 086'9¢$ SE¥6S'v9IZs €L'1O5'¥.Z8 |1 LEG'BEZS [86'GEC'6LES (8 PE6'GCIS (66901 OFIS  |€S 601'88% 19°62.'€8% 12°181°€L$ 020ZA4
9v'290'902'28 [L£¥22'611'28 |Sv62G'66L 1S [2988)L LvG LS LWLIG'SPE LS (8Y'112'226$ |16'€68'€998 (60°62V'vLPS |90'G8.ZEES 99'0£2'961$ |91'065'60L$ |¥6'C8Y'¥GS ata
60'8E8'98% Z6'v69'61E% 8L0¥E'ZS2S |921L9'10€$ |£6°G0C'cZeS [ZG'Z1£'852S |28 vOr 6813 €0Ovv9'LPLS |0V PSS OELS [0S 0v9'98% ¢2'901'6S$ y6°€8¥'¥G$ 610CAd
99'6LL'8SS' LS |¥Z'¥6L'22S'LS (PSPIE'622° LS |08°25E°260°LS |2E 26€ 6288 Ly'61¥'829¢ [06'1L0L°0Z¥S | LE'LGL'20ES |¥G1GS'2IeS [26'96L°/ELS |PZ 9958/% 21°'¥98'6¢2$ alAa
(A TA N5 0.'6L¥'epes ¥2'220°.81$ |86'656'Cte$ |G8Z.6°0G2S |ZSZ1220¢% |6G 0SS 8IS |2 665'68% 29'vSE'GLS 89°0€9'85% £0°20L°8V% L1°¥98'62% 810C A4
BE'¥.9'18G°LS [P 669'¢0S' LS |6¥'800'06Z LS [ 187955 0EL 1§ ¥8'9CP'926% [99°€18'8€L$ |¥E'LL1'9658 |¥T6SS'Z¥vS  [20'¥9S5°S0¥S  |5G 902 €928 CY'EEE'SLLS |P6'606'6LLS |ALA
96v.2'9.L$ £6°068'802% 89'1GY'GOLS  [26'6Z1'V0Z$ [81°€19'2818 |Z€'9E9'Zr LS |01 819'8FLS CTS66' LS LY IGECTYIS  [EL'e.8'28% 8¥'€2v'GS$ ¥6'606'6L1$ 2102 Ad
6E'EBE'06E'LE |9¥'9L0'CSE LS €67 LBE'0GL LS [€6'€65'6968 |£6 1282089 €6'01.'669% (¥6'G60'GL¥$ [66'60L'6268 [1€21L°18LS [p2€/8'GSLS |98°0E) 858 29°168°2¢$ alAa
£6°99¢°8¢$ £6'v29'102$ 00'8£8'08L$ |00289'99t$ [00°L9L'€0LS |66 +19'+2zS 66°6G86'G6% ¥9°.6€'261$ |L06£8'G2$ 8€¢rL'L6% v0'6€2'02$ 28°'168'LE$ 9102 Ad
POYY6'69€°LS  89'860'662'L$ (P8 LEG'Z90'LS [+8'285'858S LL'v9¥'859% |16'89G'62vS (VL LEV' LPES |G€'225'8828 |1v8vS'ERlS 8G'¥8G'GLLS [8L¥0V'0.8 L£°101'06% alA
96 '6¥8'0.% 78°095'1€£2% 00'v¥6'8028 |L0'€Z1'002$ |08°G68'82Z8 |€8/€188% |6/°€06°2018 ¥6'8.6'¥5% £€8°€96'29% 0v'081'G¥$ 18'20€°0¢$ LE7101'06% SL0Z Ad
LO'¥60°CLO'LS | L9'EZ0'6.68 2C'S8y'l9L$  [29°6OE'p098  |9€'Geh'eShd  |0£°822°052S |SZ 8988028 062r2'Iol$ |€2'680'6LLS [06°295'08% 12'681°€5$ 16°68.°2¢E$ alA
0+°0L0°€ES 6E8ESL1ZS 0961126518 |92°0¥6'S9LS [90°269°281S |SS'6G8 1+S G8'629'L¥$ LE'ESLCPS €8°125'2¢€$ £9'78¢'ees 9/'66£°0¢% 16'G82'2€$ 7102 Ad
ZL°/25'0E0'L$  [/8'80.'800'LS |66°068 08 65°858'8¢9% | LE'CEL'GIVS |LL€8L'L628 |06°GSP'OVZS |1£8/2'Z618 €E'e0L'IELS |pO'EOY'e0LS [92'869'26% 1'GES'9ES ala
G8'818°LZS 88°L18'E0ZS 0v'2e0'991s |82'GeL'e9l$ |096v5'821$ [18222°06% |65 2/9'8vS 86'7.9'99% 69°669'L¢$ 8€°G0L'6v$ Z1'£98'02% ¥1°GE8'9ES €102 A4

aunp Repy 1dy yosep Kienigoaq Kenuer laquadag 19qWanoN 1340320 Jaquisydag 3snbny Anp

S1dI303Yd SSO¥D

%ST1€°6 = ALVY LNIYNND

xe| s)dioosy ssolo)
AYVINANS NOILD3T109 XVL S.439007 ® S1dIFD3d SSONO
ATTIVA IMS SOVL 40 IOVTIIA




ssa|Ww.ey pjoy

uonnqiasiqg LY5 aadlL ¥Z0TALAd B £20ZAA

9E'€8L'VLOT  LT'8C20'SLT'T  ¥S'TI86YEC |elol
28ZC86L 78'v69'v6 0L LTS'VLT Atenuer Jaquiada( J8qLUBAON
8T ¥TEE6 0L'TTL0TT 86'SE0'VOT Jaquiadag J3gWwanon 1390320
7589961 8€'776'8S 76'065'80T JaquiaroN 13qo10 Jaquiaidag
¥€'609'T9 68'/80'EL €T L69'VET 139010 Jaquiaidas 1sn8ny
£€0'v96'0Y T1°965'8Y ¥1°095'68 Jagquaydas 1sndny Ainr
19°09€'8T TV 18L'TT 0 TrTor 1sndny Ainr aung
60'669TY Ev'v59°0S €5°E€5E'EH Ainr aunr Aey
8t°08¢'67 TV ¥S8°vE 68'VET'V9 aunf Aey [dy
€5°LE9'96T wreLe'see S6'0T6'67Y Aey |dy Youen
LT'9L6'TYT T0'82H'39T 8T'OY'0TE |udy yolepy Asernugayg
LS E9E0ST LO'8LE8LT ¥9' 1L '8CE yosey Asenuqay Alenuer
¥8'9/6'69T €5°5¥9'T0C LETTI'TLE Alenigay Asenuer Jaquiadsg
ade|A aies lelo) SaiIju3 0} djeis 4y S1e)S 0) parioday [FESCYEITEDY
PaNquIsIp sI 1YD YUA S1 1Y9 Yuopy S| 149 Yiuoy
| auijaseq adejjip |
00'0V9'B0E'ET  L6'ET6'TES'T  Z9'DSE'9L9 L6'TO6'TEE'TT  (£T'T96°081) (DE'6LE'96) 6€°282'655'S Iv'ZZZ'609 YZ0TA4-9T0ZA4 1VL0L]
¥9'6L5°LL E8'L00ST vb'9ZE'00T LL'STE‘E0T = LT'ETT'T) 9Z'L6Z'St 89't1'6S ZAd TV1OL
[ARCI] -
ITT9€'8 -
7T 19e’8 -
T 19Es :
T'19¢°8 -
ZT'09€'8 z
T09€'8 -
21°09¢'8 -
2T°09€'8 =
T09¢€'s -
2T'09€'s
¥9'6LS°LL €8°/00'ST TT°09€’s L4'8TE'E0T (tTeTT'T) 9T L6T'SY 89'¥F1'6S €20Z/61/L
85 E8E'€68'T 9€'LTL9TE tb'9ZE‘00T IP'1L99ST'T  (8L°928'vD) (E1°168'6T) 9L°ESL'TIT'T 95°509'650°T €TA4 VLOL
6€706'SS ¥S0SPTT 1958 86'/59°€8 (€t"T06) 90°599'9¢ SEV68'LY €202/27/9
0'vE8'IvE 9717’95 T T9E’8 0'vhy'8eE (zo6E5'E) 0L'6V6'€HT VEEE0'88T €20z/61/5
SS'¥8L°19T TS'GES9Y T'19€'8 S0'666'90€ (66'10€°€) OV 6¥SVET ENATATAN €20/6T/Y
(AN 2 XoY4 TV LTL'TS 71195’ 75'919'6v€ (L¥'STL'E) 86T 'vST LT [PT'66T €20¢/S1/¢
¥8'¢TE'96¢ 60°ST6'LY CT'T9E’ STEET'L6E (16'5£6'C) 97607 ¢S9TT'8ST €202/S1/¢
S9'ST9THT LY LL0'Ye 21°09¢€'8 TE€'68L'L0T (£9°€05'T) 88'780°8¢1 01'80Z°T8 €202/61/1
69°€45'STT €6'T66'ET 21'09€°8 6T°0VT'8 = (ov'19) v8°61767 SL'TST'E Teoz/st/e
06'2T2'9¢T €5°766'SC 2T09¢'s €6'G8T'9€€ - (29'815'7) 76'988'70T €9°LT8'EET Te0T/LT/1T
TTEeL'os 8T°L€9°0T T 09€'s 6€°€2S'6€ - (66'9L7) 09'265'7 8/'20¢'ST Teoz/et/otT
0T'¥Sv'89 6/'885LT ZT'09€'8 YT vI6'v6 (£9°014) 7€'998'/S 69°85L°/€ ceoe/te/s
0v'S/0'SE SS'0L0PT ZT09€'s TE'V66'8Y (82'928'vrv) (56°689) ¥6'258°LS 01'8599¢ Teoe/ee/s
0L'8%9'%S 06'92¢'9 CT'09€'8 (8£'928'vY) ~ 66'6T¢ (9€'906'£7) {(Tr'ove'LT) €eoe/8t/L
usen ACIA 149 <A R WAIAIN adillieloy syoeg Aed S994 ulwpy uswaidul ajels Juauwiaoul ASLA aled



68°€/01 ‘[ednyn/opuj

Z6'8€16 Opel] [IEjay Z9'7LE/ ‘eiesT jeay

S'6.1C 'YoBL "I9S ‘Joid

Z1°09€8- ‘1deoisiu] gy 1/V4NN

Z8'69¢ 'Woddng @ ulwpy

. 00°0 1SSV 20S/2J8D) UNH
€L'SbpLL ‘Uononsuon

L1955/ ‘pood 'Buibpon

'89'v¥165- 'AAIL

L9'E66E 'semll _
° " 9g €181- @84 uWpy

11°99Z ' sseoun

c0Zele syjo
€20Z AInr uj panaioal
€20z Aey 1o} pa}93s|02 uonnquysiq sidiessy ssouo
Aallep »is soe] jo abejip




Law Enforcement

911 Hang up

Abandoned Vehicle
Alcohol Offense - Adult
Animal Calls

Arrests

Assists to other Agencies
B&E /Burglary

Battery or Assault
Business Alarm

Citizen Assists/Contacts
Civil Stand-by/Civil Complai
Disorderly /Disturbance
Domestic Calls
Embezzlement

Foot Patrol Hours
Found/Lost Property
Fraud Complaint
Harassment

Larceny

Law Unknown/Information
Missing Adult/Person
MVC's

Narcotics Adult

Natural Diasters

Parking Citations

Private Property Crash
Reckless Driver
Residential Alarm

Shots Fired

Suicide Subject

Suspicious Persons/Vehicles
Theft

Traffic Enforcement Hours
Traffic Hazard

Traffic Stops

Tresspass Warnings
Vehicle Theft

Verbal Warnings
Welfare Check
Written Citations
Written warnings

Fire/EMS

P O O U O o O © O

N
QP

N
~ O

S O O Ok O O VW O 0O O 0 O O O O O

[
oY

Ww O o NW O O Ww o

Monthly Public Safety Repc

P O O O © » O 0 ©

=
P N O O PP O O O O O 0O O 0O O O O Fr»r h OO OO O

N
(o]

46

12
34

Jul-23

O O O M O O O 0 O

N
o

WL OO0OO0OO0 O © r M N O O P OO O O O O 0 O O O O O O o U o o o o

N O O N O O 0O O

(9]
[N

w
w o

-
u O O O O O O © O O

P N 2 O N O O

56

50

12
34

18

A O O NN O M O O

w
[ o]

Ul
o O

O O O O B O 0O O O O N FPF O O O o O

[ [o)]
N W

o

19

N O O W



Monthly Accomplishments for July 2023

Police Department Chief / Director Virgil Vigil

Chief Matt Rogers was interviewed and offered the VTSV-Fire Chief position. Chief Rogers met and exceeded the
requirements for the VTSV Chief. Chief Rogers accepted the offer of the position.

Officer James Gladeau resigned from his position as a VTSV Police Officer. Officer Gladeau took the Chief of Police position at
Picuris Pueblo Police Department. Our current schedule was remodified to continue to have coverage for vacant positions. Lt.
Salazar will currently resume Officer Gladeau’s shifts and | will also assist in handling calls, covering shifts and on call coverage,
until we can fill this vacant position.

We participated on the 4% of July events that were a success and it was incident free. The Ems/fire Department gave out free
hotdogs and received a few hundred dollars in donations for EMS/Fire Department.

| finished and accepted the application for the Law Enforcement Recruit Fund Grant that was due on August 4,2023. If accepted
the grant would issue approximately 70 to 75 thousand for each vacant position, we were requesting funding for Officer James
Gladeau vacant position.

| attended the Public Safety/Firewise meeting and updated them on the progress of the Fire/Police/ EMS developments, calls. |
also attended E911 board, Lepc, and Taos Crime Stoppers Meetings.

Public Works employees, Kevin and Josiah conducted a recon mission of the possible evacuation trail to Red River on horseback.
The late Mayor King advised us that it was very steep and treacherous. Kevin and Josiah confirmed this and were able to take
picture of the trail and they will be attached to this report.

ltems In progress for August

I will be meeting with the Fire Chief/ EMS Chief on ideas to continue the two-department moving forward and bringing them
up to date.

I plan on attending Public Safety/Firewise, E911 board, Lepc, Dwi Council, Taos Crime Stoppers and Village Council Meeting this
month.

We will be working on an operation plan for the upcoming Bull of Woods Event.
1”1l working on filing the vacant certified Officer position.



From EMS Department Chief Matt Rogers/interim Fire Chief

Pumps, Hose and Ladders inspected, one pump and 2 ladders failed and will have to be replaced and the pump
refurbished

Several EMS calls and a few fire alarms.

The recovery with SO

Attended enchanted circle Fire Chief meeting. Looking to renew MOU with enchanted circle.

Had Pre ISO inspection meeting-

Matt Rogers EMT-P, DiMM
Village of Taos Ski Valley
EMS Chief

C: 203-246-9153

W: 575-776-7693

From TSVFD Fire Administrator Mitch Daniels

July, 2023

CWPP submitted to Firewise Board, Village Council and Mayor for review, recommendations, approval.
Community Chipping Program coming to fruition.

Completed NMFFTA HazMat class, waiting on results.

Assisting Chief Rogers with Fire/EMS/SAR

Volunteering when available

Mitch

Mitch Daniels

Village of Taos Ski Valley
Department of Public Safety
Fire/EMS Division Administrator



Building Department Council Report 08-25-23 Jalmar Bowden
s —->>-——— o o o .

Council report through Aug 17 - 2023

Inspections performed residential: 8

Inspection in response to complaint: 1

Enforcement actions: 0

Inspections performed multi-family / commercial; 12

Enforcement actions : 0

Permits issued since last council report:
1_new residential building.
0_residential repair/remodel
0_ residential demolition
0_ new commercial buildings permitted.
1_ commercial or multifamily repair/remodel permitted.
0_ demolition commercial permitted.
3_ Projects currently in application or submission review,
0_ Commercial project currently pending submission.
2_ Residential projects currently pending submission.

Narrative of other activities:

1. Update of the Non-Federal Lands Grant. Work plan is complete with mapping and additional edits.
The work plan is submitted to State Forestry for legal and proposal review which is continuing from prior
due to amendments. Expectation is early Sept. for launch.



Planning & Community Development Department
Monthly Report to the Village Council
August 2023

Projects Updates and Key Initiatives:

Twining Road Reconstruction Project — Intermediate (60%) engineering and design completed.
Field survey confirmed that no additional Right-of-Way acquisition is required and all
improvements are contained within the existing 30 ft. ROW. Final design work is on-going and
anticipated to be completed Fall 2023. A Community Open House is planned for late September
to share 90% complete design plans and gather public input.

Requests to obtain temporary construction easements are being prepared and will be delivered to
affected property owners once construction funds have been duly obtained.

In collaboration with the NCNMEDD, a federal RAISE grant application was recently submitted to
fund in entirety the approx. $10.2M cost to construct. The Village was notified in early July that it
was not selected during this funding cycle. However, the US DOT rated the project as a ‘Project of
Merit’ and highly qualified and encouraged the Village to re-submit in the next FY. A grant de-brief
with federal officials, specific to the Village's request, is pending in mid-Fall.

Development Impact Fee Assessments - The DIF assessments for new construction permits this
period are estimated to be $110,000 +/-.

Village Recreational Trails - In partnership with the Rocky Mountain Youth Corps (RMYC), a Trails
Plus grant has been awarded by the NM State Outdoor Recreation Division for development of five
Village trail segments with linkages to adjacent established US Forest Service trails. Trail
improvements began on June 20 and will continue throughout the summer and Fall. Work is
complete on the ‘Connector Trail’, which awaits USFS approval to install the bridge across the Rio
Hondo to the Bull-of-the Woods Road Trail. Picnic tables, wayfinding signs, and an environmental
education kiosk adjacent to the Kachina wetlands trail are included in the project grant.

Coordination with local and regional partners continues. Development of an integrated Trail Plan
has risen in priority after the recent award of the trail building grant from the State Outdoor
Recreation Division. The intent is to coordinate present and future trail development and
expansion, branding including signage, and funding with key stakeholders such as the USFS, ETCA,
Northside Ranch, TSV!, RMYC, and others.

Development Review Permits - Land development related permits currently under review or
issued this month include:



e 1 Lot Line Consolidation/Adjustments
e 4 Excavation & Grading Permits

e 3 Certificates of Compatibility

e 1 Administrative Variance

Planning GIS Office - The former GIS contractor, SageGIS, terminated their FY’23 contract early in
mid-December. A new RFP has been prepared and is awaiting approval to publish.

Planning Commission Meetings - At the August 7t regular meeting, Commissioner terms were
determined by lots. Three Commissioners will serve four year terms and three Commissioners will
serve six years terms, per last year’s adopted update to Ordinance 22-70.



PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE
August 28, 2023
e  Water:
o Monthly sampling
o Annual Sampling with New Mexico Environment Department (NMED)
= TTHM
= HAAS
Maintenance and Repairs
Water Repairs.
e Residence on Porcupine Road and Upper Twining
o Removed outside meter vault (cause of frozen line for the each
household).
® Troubleshoating pressure zones for leaks
o Possible areas have turned up no leaks using new leak locator
equipment.
e Working with outside contractors to locate additional areas of concern, will be
getting report soon.
e  Wastewater:
o Plant Operations

= No Permit excursions.
BOD Data | TSS NH; (Ammonia) Total P Flow, MGI| Total N: mg/L Total N: Ib/d Influ
mgiL. Ibid | Ibid mg/L lbid Daily TKN+ NO3 + NO2 (TKN+ NO3 + NO2 |MG
200 | 103 | 7 . . . 005 | 003 | 0.082 | 1. J 327 168
| 0056 | 1. 4 000 0.00

Total | ! : ) | _ | | | Total Nitrogen

7 Day Avg
{MAX)
tb/d

30 Day Avg

(AVG) . .0
Removal % 98 63% 99 81%
Frequancy =
BOD Dala
Sl s00 9863% [ j 98
ol P g . B
Wiam B2 sM 1% x @

o Plant and Collections Update
= Compared to the flow in 2022, we are up 46.88% for the month of June.
= Maintenance on Sanitary Sewer lines
e  Approximately 80% of the lines have been cleaned.

e Roads:
o Maintenance to Road
o Waiting for availability for the Soil Stabilizer for the roads (focus was on leak detection and
repairs)

o Documenting utility assets using new software.

*  Pointman software gives the staff the ability to locate mainline and resident valves
within a couple of feet even without the use of satellite feeds.

= Staff will continue to expose the water system valves for data collection.

e Equipment
o Routine equipment maintenance



| 580D
QYHD-HD  UlUOW Jad BIAL-0ERD @ ._Eoo:awm XW ATIVO 0 662 => 03IDAVACE 09¢} = ...w:..mn - 0 sy -1 11093 OpOLS
YYD - YD UIWOW Jad eAML - OE/Z0 ._ES:J"._.W oL = oL == wdweg
polad KaoN
SIyL painbay jop - Bultoyuop [2uonpUOD - § enEA 58015 B
A9 - oy - ¢ - {enpjgal (101 'BUOIUD 09005
BYHD-UD  (ar5akeq ¢ - maarsO B - 8z XYW LSNI 061 = Jued
sidureg
KION
N[EA
DAY OAY “bay _ SS0ID jued
Bl frea-1on0 0 a9 €0 XN ATV Con Doy va 2 uow boy vQoE uop bey nuusy L usny3 - | wawjeen niy 10 3npuoa Uy ‘mojy V5005
N?._.ﬂ fea - 1010 QOW- €0 £900 = %00 [ 6500 = syduirg
1GON
snjep
YZWOD - _ - pAl = , ‘bw = SS019 = Enso!
s Ao -0e110 0 VB -1 OAV VA LSZZ =>  DAVVADES L = Joz OAvvaLeL => OAYVA0EZ | = | yuiieg z A [d =2] oy gdsayd 59900
v&_z.ovw Alpuow - oeiLo WBw- 61 S00 = s00 = .um.w_ £00 = €00 < wdwes
oM
LUILFY
¢dN0d - - 4 u Pral A4 = onv L] . Ssa19 se] 1210} elUOWWE ‘uaBosy
o Aluuow - 010 0 B - 61 OAYVALZE = DAY VO0E Z € = ‘oz waLrkele = V00E Fels i . [N se] 15903 ey MN 01900
v&zww Aoy - 08410 /B -6 zr0 = zvo = v%_ zz0 v zz0 =
$ZdWOD . - § - Pl NV = OAY . i ss019 se] ‘yeBoil
e Aluow - 0710 0 bW - 61 ONV VA LB T = DAVYVQOE95L = ‘52 vaianp = VacE 22z B z — [N se] =0y NN 00500
vmmz.ww Axpuow - 0710 Buwi-61 e . ze = .Eh 801 = 891 = wdumg
100f
snisA
PZAWOD N _ < Pl DAY i ony ] = Ss019 uedsns -
e Auow - geno 0 WBw - 1L DAV ¥O LOSk = DAY VQ0E00E . Cor waLzler E [ yuusg ] wenyI - 1 pap 1230) ‘SPIIOS  0ES00
vwasnww AlLpuow - 0E/L0 Wbw - g €10 = cL0 = .n%N_ €0 . 1£0 = odweg
oo
njep
"be SS0.
BYED YD gaagskeqs .zdmuw o ns-zk WNRIXYA 88 = WINININ 9 9 = g..:"_n = 0 wenyz mW Hd  00b0D
Yoo
BYVHD-ND s chen o e ns-zt €02 = ¥99 . sdweg
HION
LU /Y
PCaNoD ~ ~ 3 Lk Pral OAY = DAY ., ‘b o $501D B0, e .
-4 Auwon -0eno @ Vbus - 61 DAY YA L0SY <> DAV YQOE 0 08 > S6%  vasrew S docace 5| ity ¢ e - 1 2 'Bop 0z ‘Aep-5'TOE  01E0D
.&n_z.ww Aoy - oer10 /6w - g1 oz = oz = .vm_m_ €04 = €04 = wdueg
€ 1 3 z i
odAy ‘13 o0 conep sounenp zenpea lsyno Lenisp ieyiEnD WuUN  ZENIBA  JeunD  LenieA  JSYEND 1GON . uonwoo} swey opog
sdweg s|sAjpuy jo Asusnbasy o @ vopEgUEILOY 1O AjEND Butpron Jo Apuenp uRisd  uoseeg Bupoyjuow Jneumieg
- {IQON wiogy
(1aON) J01831pU} BIBQ ON
2sule BWeN 15e]
0C9Y-942-5LG :euoydejal _ 10paiJ SHOM Ngnd oL Kuoyury ieweN 4
18310 eANIex3 jeddupg
diwo) wio4 Joj 0
PeiepliBA YWAISN smeg _ €2/9L/80 ‘01eq ang mio_ €Z/LE1L0 01 £2/10/20 Wwol4 :poped Buprojuop
smss P s0)eq Lodoy
OGNOH O JHL OL MILYMILSYM TYJIOINNW Q3 LvadL {1enO jewepq
w100 :efeyasig 100 :asnjesd peyuLIag
SZ548 WN 'ATTIVA IS SOVL 62528 WN 'AITTVA IMS SOVL
QA8 Nv300 8e GAT8 Nv300 8¢
Q¥ 3SNOHIMIH 2 ‘uopeao Aiyaey ay ISNOHIMIL ¢ I$SQUpPPY ean|uLIad seA ofew
40 FOVTTIA "AITIVA INS SOVL Ay)\10e4 40 IOVTIIA "AITIVA IMS SOVL ‘9nuuad LOLZZOOWN ‘8 Yuuad
Wuised

ploaay jo Adoo YA



(00:60- :6U0Z BUIIL) GZ:ZT S4-BOE20Z

‘8w 1/eleq

BioasnPzouewn IBIN-3
zeunieiy  Auoywy ‘eweN
OHOASLNDZANILEYINY EL
Ag pouBys yse) podey
(00:50- 'euoZ oWt $Z:ZZ §L-B0€Z0Z ‘el /eleQ
Bio asnPzeupews ‘ew-3
zounBpy  Auoyy ‘BweN
OHONASIADZIANILYVINY uesn
40 JOVTIA ATTIVA DIS SOVL
Ag peses 1se7 podey
SHIOURDENS O
SIeLIYIERY
sjuewwo)
‘sIaL6 o
slou3 §o8y) up3
8dA] s|dwBs pue ‘sISABUY jo Aouanbei L 'SUOISINGXS O JBQLINN ‘SIUMN 1MOJ 1B} 10} PO aq |im spjey b } 8y} Jo euou usy) ‘Bujper. Jueniy3 Jou e[dwes ey) 1o sanjeA AUB UJBJUGD Jou S80p MDI Jejeweied B §|
ajoN uojssjwgng
1GON
A
oG.._Nw fuow-oeno 8 w-cz NI AV OW D 68 = Ew”__-u |eaoutes jusosed papusdens ‘spios  |LoLE
Eﬂww Auquow - oerio %tz 1966 = odweg
1GON
nTA
EEMW Aluwiow - 0710 B B 24 NIWAY OW 068 e SH - [eAcwaljueased ‘Aep-s 'QOE  0LOLE
E.u.dw Auvow - 0E/L0 woke 966 e wdweg
TTaon
SNjwA
avao-¥9 uuowsgeumi-opzo o OOMNED XA AV 0 00b => 03DAVACE 0 002 = _..ﬂma - fe10ueb (€90} ‘WIONIOD  S5OL
VD - 8D g B3+ D weonndo o1 = o - andureg
KGON

njep



Village Clerk Report

Clerk Ann Marie Wooldridge

Council 8-22-23 Meeting

November 7, 2023 Regular Local Election

1.

Candidate Declaration Day August 29, 2023 9 am to 5 pm at office of the Taos County Clerk, 105
Albright Street, Suite D. Taos NM 87571
Village of Taos Ski Valley positions on the ballot for the November 7, 2023 Election:

* One Village Mayor for a four-year term

e Two Village Councilors for four-year terms

e Two Village TIDD Board Members for four-year terms
Declaration sheet attached and available at the Taos County Clerk’s Office. Written Authorization
for Designation form to be filled out and delivered to Taos County Clerk on August 29, 2023 by a
designee if candidate cannot appear in person on August 29, 2023, along with candidate
declaration form.
Must be a registered voter in the Village of Taos Ski Valley and must have been registered by
August 9, 2023.

Roster of Registered Voters

1.

At a citizen’s request Clerk Wooldridge pursued inquiries at the NM Office of the Attorney
General and the NM Office of the Secretary of State requesting a thorough review of the Village’s
voter roster.

Reply from the Office of the Attorney General: “Ms. Wooldridge, The Office of Attorney General
received your complaint dated June 16, 2023. In sum, the complaint relates that a concerned
citizen wanted this Office to poll voters on the Taos Ski Valley voter roll to determine if any are
ineligible to vote.

Election law compliance issues such as this are generally within the purview of the Office of
Secretary of State, and should be referred to that Office, not to the Office of the Attorney
General. Because this complaint does not relate to Open Meetings Act or IPRA compliance, we
will close this matter. “

Reply from the Office of the Secretary of State confirmed that the Secretary of State takes very
seriously any allegations of voter fraud or improprieties. Provisions are in place for ongoing
review of voting rolls. All new voter registrations are thoroughly reviewed for accuracy. No
duplicate registrations are allowed so there is assurance that voting in two different locations is
not allowed. “No violations have been made in the Village of Taos Ski Valley voter registrations”
was their final statement.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MAGGIE TOULOUSE OLIVER
SECRETARY OF STATE

2023 REGULAR LOCAL ELECTION
DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY - STATEMENT OF INTENT

[, , being first duly sworn, say that I am a voter of the county

(candidate’s nume on certificute of registration)

of , State of New Mexico. I reside at

(candidate’s county of registration) (candidate s address as registered)

and was registered to vote at that place on the date of the proclamation calling this election;
[ reside within and am registered to vote in the area to be elected to represent;

I desire to become a candidate for the office of at the

(office sought, including district or division #, if applicable)

regular local election to be held in November of the year this declaration is filed;
I'will be eligible and legally qualified to hold this office at the beginning of its term; and
I make the foregoing affidavit under oath, knowing that any false statement herein constitutes a

felony punishable under the criminal laws of New Mexico.

Signature of Declarant

Mailing Address

Residence Address

Email Address Phone Number
State of:
County of:
Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on the , 2023,
by

Signature of notarial officer

Title

Rev. 2023 (NMSA 1978, § 1-22-8)



"\  STATE OF NEW MEXICO
=/ MAGGIE TOULOUSE OLIVER
SECRETARY OF STATE

2023 REGULAR LOCAL ELECTION
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FOR DESIGNATION

I desire to become a candidate for the office of in the
Regular Local Election to be held on Tuesday, November 7, 2023.

I certify that I am not able to personally deliver my Declaration of Candidacy and all other
associated documents to my local county clerk’s office, as applicable, for filing purposes.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 1-22-7(D), I designate the following individual to act solely on
my behalf for the purpose of filing my Declaration of Candidacy and any other associated
documents required:

Name of Designee (printed)

Address of Designee

Signed and authorized by:

Candidate Signature

Candidate Name (printed)

Mailing Address

Residence Address

Rev. 2023 NMSA 1978, § 1-22-7(D)



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Adopt Ordinance No. 2024-30, an Ordinance
Amending section 7, subsection 6, ‘ Avalanche Design Requirements’ of Ordinance No. 2022-30,
as Amended; adopting Snow Avalanche Hazard Maps for the Village; adopting regulations for
new land development and building reconstruction in designated avalanche hazard zones;
prohibiting new construction that adversely affects avalanche safety on other properties in the
Village

DATE: August 22, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Patrick Nicholson, Planning & Community Development Director
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: Old business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: If necessary

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: A new Snow Avalanche Hazard Analysis and Mapping
Report was undertaken to update the potential danger the community faces, and to recommend
proactive protective measures. After extensive internal delays in procuring services and
contracting, Wilbur Engineering, Inc. completed their report. The report provides a detailed
review and update to the Village’s avalanche hazard maps and informs the updated avalanche
hazard zoning ordinance. The current avalanche hazard maps, which were never incorporated
into the Planning Ordinance, are based on a 2001 Study by Arthur I. Mears, P.E. Since 2001,
notable advances in avalanche science and new snow and avalanche data have led to
improvements in the Village’s understanding and better land use regulations to protect the
public’s health, safety, and welfare.

The proposed ordinance section revision generally restates and codifies existing practice and
regulations. Staff wanted to provide more clarity and expectations for builders and developers
earlier in the process and update the maps to reflect current science and data. As presently
composed, there is some flexibility built into all zones (minus the most threatened Red Zone)
through approved and engineer stamped mitigation and design measures.

The updated report was presented to the Village Planning Commission on May 1, 2023 and
finalized on August 14, 2023 after a delay requested by TSVI. The Commission recommended
approval by the Village Council. Their recommendations and Councilors’ have been
incorporated into the Avalanche Section of Ordinance 2024-30. The newly updated Ordinance is
included in the meeting packets. Adoption of the Ordinance was tabled at the June 27 Council
meeting pending additional input from the Ski Corporation, which subsequently has been
provided.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends consideration to adopt Ordinance No. 2024-30,
pending the required Public Hearing.




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
ORDINANCE NO. 2024-30

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 7, SUBSECTION 6, “AVALANCHE DESIGN
REQUIREMENTS,” OF ORDINANCE NO. 22-030, AS AMENDED; ADOPTING SNOW
AVALANCHE HAZARD MAPS FOR THE VILLAGE; ADOPTING REGULATIONS
FOR NEW LAND DEVELOPMENT AND BUILDING RECONSTRUCTION IN
DESIGNATED AVALANCHE HAZARD ZONES; PROHIBITING NEW
CONSTRUCTION THAT ADVERSELY AFFECTS AVALANCHE SAFETY ON OTHER
PROPERTIES IN THE VILLAGE.

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley (the “Village™) is located in a high mountain valley
at the foot of steep slopes on which avalanches are known to occur frequently due to winter snow
accumulations; and

WHEREAS, snow avalanches have the potential for significant loss of life and damage to
property, both on the slopes where they originate and at the foot of the slopes where the snow
comes to rest; and

WHEREAS, while the risks to life, structures and property cannot be entirely eliminated, it is
incumbent on the Village and property owners within the Village to minimize such risks to the
extent possible based on professional analysis of avalanche hazard areas and appropriate
limitations on the design and construction of improvements and the activities of persons within
the areas of known or predicted avalanche hazard; and

WHEREAS, the Village has therefore caused the creation of a 2023 Snow Avalanche Hazard
Analysis and Mapping Report prepared by Wilbur Engineering, Inc. and reviewed by Arthur L.
Mears, P.E., Inc. to provide recommendations and guidance to the Village in addressing
avalanche hazards; and

WHEREAS, the Village Council, the governing body of the Village, finds that the 2023 Snow
Avalanche Hazard Analysis and Mapping Report and, in particular, the Snow Avalanche Hazard
Maps contained therein should be adopted by the Village and that the recommendations
contained therein should be implemented to the extent feasible without impairment of property
values or diminution of the aesthetic and scenic values that are integral to the enjoyment of high-
altitude geography and snow climate including a world-renowned ski resort dependent on the
winter snowfalls that occur in the Village and the surrounding mountains.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL, THE GOVERNING
BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, THAT:

Section 7, Subsection 6 of Village Ordinance No. 22-030, as amended, is amended to read,
in its entirety, as follows:

6. Avalanche Safety and Design Requirements



1. The Village adopts by reference the 2023 Snow Avalanche Hazard Maps developed
and detailed in the 2023 Snow Avalanche Hazard Analysis and Mapping Report by
Wilbur Engineering, Inc.

2. The following regulations shall apply to all new land development or building
reconstruction and/or expansion within the Village municipal limits:

a.

No structures intended for human occupancy shall be constructed in High
Hazard (Red) Avalanche Hazard Zones.

Structures constructed in Moderate Hazard (Blue) Avalanche Hazard Zone are
allowed with approved mitigating measures.

Structures constructed in the Low Hazard (Yellow) Zone are allowed with
approved design considerations.

No critical structures should be constructed in the Moderate Hazard (Blue)
Avalanche Hazard Zone. Critical structures include all facilities where
temporary emergency access restrictions are unacceptable, including facilities
such as police, fire, ambulance, medical clinics, hospitals, shelters, and schools.

No high-occupancy structures should be constructed in the Moderate Hazard
(Blue) Avalanche Hazard Zone unless they are designed to withstand avalanche
impact and static loads with approved mitigating measures and certified by a
licensed structural engineer. High-occupancy structures include hotels,
apartments, condominiums, restaurants, community facilities, and structures
expected to have more than twenty five (25) occupants at a given time.

Any residential or commercial structures that are constructed in the Moderate
Hazard (Blue) Avalanche Hazard Zones should be located as low as practical in
the Avalanche Hazard Zone and designed to withstand avalanche impact and
static loads. Anticipated avalanche loads shall be determined by application of
appropriate engineering methods based on the location, geometry and
orientation of the structures.

Structures in the Low Hazard (Yellow) Avalanche Hazard Zone should be
designed to mitigate any expected avalanche impacts. Avalanche impacts shall
be determined at the time of application and in accordance with applicable snow
characteristics and approved engineering design.

Site plans and architectural designs in all Avalanche Hazard Zones shall address
avalanche hazards. Building access, parking, entries, public plazas, and outdoor
living spaces, especially hot tubs and heated outdoor spaces, should be placed in
protected areas away from the avalanche-facing side of the building.
Commerecial facilities and high-occupancy structures in all Avalanche Hazard
Zones must have an approved avalanche warning system in place. Windows and
doors in all Avalanche Hazard Zones on the uphill side should be avoided or
designed to withstand avalanche impact.



All utilities in all Avalanche Hazard Zones should be buried. Gas, water and
electrical lines, utility meters and fire hydrants in avalanche zones should be
protected to prevent damage.

Compliance with the standards and recommendations set forth in this ordinance
shall not be deemed to guarantee public safety. It is possible to achieve a high
level of avalanche protection for building occupants inside specially designed,
reinforced buildings, but people, pets, and property outside will not be protected.
Therefore, it is prudent for occupants and guests of commercial and residential
buildings in and near Avalanche Hazard Zones to become educated and keep
current on local avalanche conditions, including the local and regional avalanche
danger forecasts. However, reliance upon forecasts and avoiding Avalanche
Hazard Zones during elevated avalanche danger conditions can reduce, but not
eliminate avalanche risk.

3. Prior to the Village issuing a building permit for the construction of a new, remodeled,
or expanded freestanding building to be occupied by one or more persons, all
applicants must provide the following to the Village for review by the Planning
Officer:

a.

A written report analyzing the potential avalanche hazards, drawn from the
adopted Snow Avalanche Hazard Maps, and the potential physical forces, if any,
created thereby upon the proposed improvement or structure, and

If a snow avalanche hazard exists, a structural analysis of the proposed building
or structure is required to be prepared and stamped/sealed by a New Mexico
licensed structural engineer reflecting an engineering analysis of the design. The
stamped structural analysis must state that the design of the building or structure
can withstand the expected potential force from an avalanche for the hazard
zone therein, as set forth in the avalanche report referred above and as noted
elsewhere in this Ordinance.

The issuance of a building permit by the Village shall not be construed to mean
that the Village agrees or warrants that the proposed building or structure will
withstand an avalanche.

4.  All new construction and any avalanche hazard mitigating measures shall not
adversely impact avalanche hazards on other properties, whether adjacent,
downslope, or elsewhere, including public roads and utilities.

5. Avalanche Hazard Zones should be reviewed and adjusted periodically based on
analyses by a qualified avalanche professional, especially following any significant
changes to the forest or terrain due to fire, fire mitigation measures, or other weather-
related events. Afterwards, amendments to the avalanche maps may be adopted by
ordinance.



SEVERABILITY CLAUSE: Should any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this
Ordinance be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Ordinance. The Governing Body of the Village of Taos Ski Valley
hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence,
clause, word, or phrase thereof irrespective of any one or more sections, subsections, sentences,
clauses, words, or phrases being declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid.

EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION: This Ordinance shall become effective and be in full
force and effect from and after its passage, publication, and posting, according to law.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THE DAY OF .2023, BY THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO.

Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

ATTEST:

Ann Marie Wooldridge
Village Clerk



SNOW AVALANCHE
HAZARD ANALYSIS
AND MAPPING
for

THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAOS COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, USA

Prepared for:
Village of Taos Ski Valley
PO Box 100
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
Prepared by:

Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Durango, Colorado

Reviewed by:

Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Gunnison, Colorado

August 14, 2023



WILBUR ENGINEERING, INC.

150 East 9 St., Suite 201 = Durango CO 81301
(970) 247-1488 * chris@mearsandwilbur.com

August 14, 2023

Patrick Nicholson

Planning Director

Village of Taos Ski Valley
PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
Via email

RE: Avalanche Hazard Mapping and Recommendations
The Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nicholson:

We are pleased to present this Avalanche Hazard Report and Maps. The mapping
builds on previous work and incorporates new data, methods and research to improve
the quality of maps compared to the village’s existing Avalanche Hazard Maps prepared
by Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc. in 2001. We have considered comments on our preliminary
report and maps from the public, local avalanche professionals and staff at Taos Ski
Valley, Inc. (TSVI). Specific changes made to our April 14, 2023 Draft Maps include:

» We have considered fire mitigation forest thinning on permitted USFS lands
based on information provided by TSVI. This resulted in changes to mapping of
the “Minnesotas” avalanche paths (Path #26).

» We have added street names to the maps.

» We have distinguished between avalanches that originate in-bounds and may be
controlled by TSVI using various methods of snow compaction and intentional
artificial triggering of avalanches from avalanches originating out-of-bounds.

We have enjoyed working with you and other community members on this important
project. If you have any questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,
Wilbur Engineering, Inc. Arthur 1. Mears, P.E., Inc.
/"‘\
D ] ‘l g
%% (_,{_,;_/ meﬂ.nbaw
Chris Wilbur, P.E. Art Mears, P.E. (Colorado)

New Mexico license #14901



Contents

1 Background ............ccoceriiuenon oo i G SR R SR S A 1
2 OBJECHIVES. ...t 2
3 LIMUEATIONS <. S O S B A G S S 2
4 Y 1)1 g (oY F- 3OO OSSR E SRR UOUP SRR 3
5 SNOW ClMBIE ..ooee o S T RS S A S s 3
6 AVIANCNE TEITAIN ... 4
7 Statistical Avalanche RUNOUE MOAEIS .......couoviiieiiiiiieiiie e iee e e e e aaeia 7
8 FOrest CONILIONS ... e et e e v e e e e e e e eeannes 8
9. Avalanche Dynamics Modeling ...........cccoooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicciieccii i 14
10, FINAINGS...onneiiieee e R T T s R e 16
1. UNCERAINTIES .o et e e e e et 17
12, AVAIANCNE RISK.......uiiiiioee oo s s e o S SN SN S SRS 18
13 RECOMMENAAIONS .. .ottt e e e e 19
14 REFEIENCES ... R S T S S 22
18, WVAITANIY ..o ettt 23

List of Figures

Figure 1 — Site LOCATION ...ooiiiiiii e 1
FIgure 2 — SIope Map .....oooiee e 5
FIgUre 3 — ASPECE MaD ...ooiiiiie e 6
Figure 4 — 1962 Arial Image of Trim Line near Jean’s Meadow ...................cccocciveiininn. 7
Figure 5 — Avalanche Profiles and LOCatioNS .........ccc.vvvieiiiiiiiiiiic e 8
Figure 6 — Historic Photo of Mineslide and Northside Area...............ccccooooeeeiivieeeec. 9
Figure 7 — Rio Grande Water Fund - Fuel Treatment 2018.............ccccceovvviiiiiiiiiiinnn. 10
Figure 8 — Kachina Basin Fire Mitigation Area............cccooeeiiiiiiiiiiicicee i 11
Figure 9 — Map of December 2021 Severe Blowdown Area..........c...ccooeeeeeeeeeiieeeeecnn. 11
Figure 10 — Photo of December 2021 Blowdown Area................cocoeeeiiieiciiee i 12
Figure 11 — Frontside Canopy Height............ccooviiiiiiiii e 13
Figure 12 — Northside 1962 Path and Adjacent Areas Canopy Height......................... 14
Figure 13 — Representative RAMMS Model ResuUlts .............coooovviiiiiiiiiiiiie, 15
Figure 14 — Bavarian Path Powder Pressure from RAMMS:Extended Model............... 16
Figure 14 — Minimum Conifer Densities vs. Slope for Avalanche Protection................. 22

Avalanche Hazard Maps

Index Map
Map 1 — Amizette & Frontside

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



Map 2 — Lower Twining Road

Map 3 — Upper Twining Road

Map 4 — Northside

Map 5 — Kachina Basin

Map 6 — Comparison of 2001 and 2023 Maps

Appendixes

A. Climate Data
B. Site Photos
C. RAMMS Parameters & Results

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



1. Background

This report describes an updated avalanche hazard mapping study for the Village of
Taos Ski Valley. An avalanche hazard map was prepared in February 2001 (Ref. 1).
Since that time, additional data on climate and avalanches have become available,
methods have advanced, and new terrain and aerial imagery have become available.
Figure 1 shows a site location map.

T 1) A i
N. #
USDA B oo e &

—_—— —r
S Univod Staies Department of Agrculture el
Miles ;“‘

2 30 40

Figure 1 — Site Location

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



2. Objectives

This report has the following objectives:

1. Describe the regional snow and avalanche climate.

Determine the runout limits of snow avalanches with average return periods of
100-years and 300-years or annual exceedance probabilities of 1.0 percent and
0.3-percent;

3. Describe methods used to develop the Avalanche Hazard Map.

4. Delineate Avalanche Zones as defined in this report.

a. High Hazard (Red) — frequent or high energy! avalanches zones.

b. Moderate Hazard (Blue) — low frequency and low-medium energy?.

c. Low Hazard (Yellow) — areas subject to low probability/low energy dense
flowing avalanches or medium-frequency/low energy powder avalanche
impacts?.

5. Describe avalanche risks in relation to the land use, along with uncertainties, and
recommendations for mitigating avalanches hazards within and near the defined
hazard zones.

6. Provide information and guidance on the existing avalanche ordinance and
potential future revisions.

3. Limitations

This report also has the following limitations, which must be understood by all those
relying on the results, conclusions, and recommendations:

1. The Avalanche Hazard Maps are intended to guide land use planning and
community awareness of potential avalanche hazard areas. They are not
intended for assessing individual sites.

2. Avalanches larger than the mapped avalanche runouts are possible, even though
the probabilities are low.

3. The avalanche hazard assessment is based on current forest and climatic
conditions. Changes in forest cover and/or climatic conditions could increase or
decrease the avalanche hazard.

' The Red Zone is an area where avalanches have a return period of 30 years or less or produce impact
pressures of 600 Ibs/ft? or greater on a flat surface hormal to flow.

2 The Blue Zone is defined as an area where avalanches have a return period ranging from 30 to 100
years (3% to 1.0% annual probability) and where avalanches produce impact pressures of less than 600
Ibs/ft? on a flat surface normal to flow.

3 The Yellow Zone is defined as an area where avalanches have estimated average return periods
between 100 and 300-years and powder pressures are less than 60 psf.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



This study is site and time specific. It should not be applied to lands outside of
the current village limits nor should it be relied upon without updating in the future
when additional data and improved methods become available.

The effects of ongoing and future fire mitigation efforts on avalanche hazards are
difficult to quantify and will depend on the specific mitigation measures and site
conditions and are not considered in this study.

Site specific avalanche mitigation of structures including buildings, roads, and
parking areas are beyond the scope of this study.

This report does not address avalanche risks to persons traveling, working in or
recreating in avalanche terrain. It is intended for land-use planning purposes
only.

4. Methods

The avalanche hazard mapping and recommendations presented in this report are
based on:

1.

2.

Site observations made by Chris Wilbur, P.E. on September 15 and 16, 2022
and January 13, March 19, and April 11, 2023.

Interviews and email correspondence with knowledgeable persons, including
Rachel Moscarella, Kevin Beardsley, Alex Mithoefer (TSVI Snow Safety) and
Andy Bond (Taos Avalanche Center).

Analysis of aerial photos of various dates and sources (Village of Taos Ski
Valley GIS, Taos Ski Valley, Inc., USGS, NAIP, Google Earth, Bing);

Review of historic weather data, including the Poco Gusto site from Taos Ski
Valley, Inc., NRCS Powderhorn SNOTEL, and Taos Municipal Airport.
Terrain analysis using 2015 LiDAR data from the USGS National Map.
Application of statistical avalanche runout models.

Avalanche dynamic modeling with the Swiss program, RAMMS, Version 1.80
utilizing a digital elevation model (DEM) developed from the LIDAR data.
Avalanche dynamic modeling of the suspension component with the Swiss
program, RAMMS:Extended, version 2.7.90.

A review of published documents on the effects of forests on avalanche
processes.

10.Our local and regional knowledge of terrain, climate and avalanche hazards.

5. Snow Climate

The Taos Ski Valley and Sangre de Cristo mountains are characterized by a continental
show climate typical of high elevations in northern New Mexico. Average annual
precipitation at the Village of Taos Ski Valley is 20.5 inches and average snowfall is

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



about 146 inches. Average January low and high temperatures are 4°F and 21°F,
respectively. Precipitation generally increases and temperatures decrease at higher
elevations. This relatively dry, sunny snow climate commonly has a shallow weak early-
season snowpack that can persist throughout the winter and spring. The weak lower
snowpack can become overloaded by snow slabs that form during large storms and
wind events, resulting in instability and widespread natural and triggered avalanche
activity. Wet avalanches are common during springtime warm weather, including after
the ski area is closed. Weather and climate data are presented in Appendix A.

6. Avalanche Terrain

Figure 2 shows a slope-angle map derived from the USGS 2015 LiDAR data. Figure 3
shows an aspect map. The orange and red colors on the slope map indicate potential
avalanche starting zones. Most avalanche starting zones* have slope angles of
between 30 and 45 degrees. Northerly aspects that will accumulate a deeper and colder
snowpack than other aspects. Southerly aspects will hold less snow causing surface
roughness to reduce the probability and size of avalanches. However, prolonged storms
can result in large avalanches on south-facing terrain. Prevailing winds will transport
snow onto NE through SE aspects. Less common easterly winds can load starting
zones above timberline on the east side of the Lake Fork.

Avalanche tracks® at the site range from gullies to sub-planar slopes. Some of the lower
tracks turn abruptly at the main valley. The avalanche runout zones® include relatively
steep channels, valley bottoms and debris fans. Many of the runout zones at the site are
relatively steep (>10-degrees) because the size of avalanche releases is inhibited by
forested starting zones. Exceptions occur above timberline and in disturbed areas such
as the Mineslide path.

Figure 4 shows evidence of an undocumented large avalanche at the Northside that
destroyed forests at the site in the early 1960s. This avalanche might have occurred
during a major avalanche cycle in the southern Rocky Mountains that occurred in late
January 1962. An avalanche cycle in the mid-1990s also extended into forested terrain
at the southern end of the map area.

* The Starting Zone of an avalanche is the area where snow releases, accelerates and increases in mass.
% The Track of an avalanche is the area where maximum velocity and mass are attained.
® The Runout Zone is the area where avalanches decelerate, deposit and come to a stop.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



4052200
4051800
4051400
4051000
4050600
4050200
4049800 -
4049400
4049000
4048600

4048200—%

Slope Angle
(deg.)

i

4047800

4047400

4047000 = : - _
459000 459500 460000 460500 461000 461500 462000 462500

Figure 2 — Slope Map

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



4051400
4051000
4050600
4050200
4049800
4049400
4049000
4048600
4048200
4047800

4047400

SO St : ' F
453000 459500 460000 460500 461000 461500 462000 462500

Figure 3 — Aspect Map

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



1962 2021

Figure 4 — 1962 Arial Image of Trim Line near Jean’'s Meadow
(Sources: USGS 9-8-1962 Flight, Google Earth, 5-16-2021)

7. Statistical Avalanche Runout Models

We applied statistical avalanche runout models from eight avalanche climates to
estimate potential ranges of extreme (100 to 300-year average return periods)
avalanche runout distances for selected paths (Ref. 2). These models use a centerline
profile of the avalanche path and incorporate the “beta-point” which is the location
where the slope angle decreases to 10-degrees. No regional or site-specific models
exist for the Taos Ski Valley area, so the statistical models are intended only as a
supplemental method to bracket likely ranges of extreme runouts. Figure 5 shows
centerline profiles with mapped and modeled runouts of selected avalanche paths.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



12400
12200 -
12000
11800 -
11600 -

11400 -

11200 -

11000 -

10800

10600 T

Elevation (ft)

10400 -

10200 {—

10000 -+

= Peace
=== Frazer Mtn

9800 - ——tavanan
1962 Path
9600 - Bogteg
3 Mine Slide
9400 + - #__beta point S
| max alpha angle (8 climates)
9200 - _ _ O avealphaangle(8climates) ===
| A Mapped Blue
3000 - . Mapped Yellow
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000

Distance (ft)

Figure 5 — Avalanche Profiles and Locations

8. Forest Conditions

The role of forests in preventing snow avalanches in steep terrain has long been
recognized in Europe where destructive avalanches resulted from tree removal for
buildings and firewood. More recently, fires and logging operations in the U.S. and
Canada have led to a better understanding of the role of forests in avalanche prevention
and mitigation. The following factors have been found to reduce avalanche release
frequencies, sizes and runout distances:

1. Tree canopy coverage, especially conifers, influences snow accumulation depth
and variability; Tree canopy disrupts snowpack structure and reduces crusts and
continuous weak layers; Tree canopy changes snowpack energy balance caused
by incoming and outgoing radiation resulting in a generally stronger snowpack;

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



2. Tree trunks anchor the snowpack in starting zones by mechanical resistance to
creep, glide and slab failure. This effect is dependent on relatively high density of
medium-large trees per acre.

3. Forests in the frack and runout zones have a relatively small effect on runout
distance compared to the above factors. The effects of friction and energy
dissipation due to forest impacts in avalanche tracks and runout zones generally
decrease with increasing avalanche mass.

The combination of factors listed above cause healthy conifer forests to be more
effective than deciduous or mixed forests, or snags at preventing avalanche release. A
decrease in forest density and canopy coverage can result from several causes,
including insect mortality, forest fire, logging and thinning, and blowdown.

The forest fire history of the upper Rio Hondo watershed is described in Ref. 3,
including a map of a high-severity fire that impacted much of the site in 1842 during a
severe drought. The 1842 fire burned bristlecone pines near timberline. The report
includes several historic (~1903) photos indicating severe burn areas at the Northside
and the east side of the Lake Fork. Figure 6 shows a historic photo of Twining and the
Mineslide path.

Figure 6 — Historic Photo of Mineslide and Northside Area
(Source: USFS interpretive sign, © private photo)

Fire mitigation including thinning and mastication, on private lands and public lands
within the ski resort’s permit area have been ongoing since 2018. Figure 7 shows fuel
Treatment priorities areas, including Amizette, Bull of the Woods, Wild West,

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



Minnesotas, and Phoenix Springs in Kachina Basin. Figure 8 shows fire mitigation forest
thinning areas in the Kachina basin.

PRIVATE
US0OA FOREGT SERVICE

Figure 7 — Rio Grande Water Fund - Fuel Treatment 2018
(excerpt; provided by TSVI)

A major forest blowdown event occurred in mid-December 2021, destroying and
damaging numerous buildings in Taos county, resulting a county-wide state of
emergency declaration. Thousands of trees were blown down above Twining Road near
the Bavarian Restaurant, the Phoenix, Lift 4 and on both sides of the valley up the
William’s Lake trail. Figure 9 shows a map of the blowdown area near the site. Figure
10 shows a photo of the blowdown area taken in August 2022.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

10



208 Thining Area = = SUP i
July 10,2018 lmagery e — & mm,
i -,

Figure 8 — Kachina Basin Fire Mitigation Area
(Image provided by TSVI)

Figure 9 — Map of December 2021 Severe Blowdown Area
(Source: DEI Report, Ref. 4)

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

11



A Forest Management Plan for the Northside at Taos Ski Valley was prepared in 2020
by Dolecek Enterprises Inc. (DEI), Forest Management Specialists (Ref. 4). The plan
describes declining forest heath over the last 30 years at the Northside at Taos Ski
Valley and throughout the Southwest. The Northside at Taos Ski Valley is classified as
a very high fire risk, with potential for severe fire intensity on the New Mexico Fire Risk
Portal. The DEI Report includes a prescription for the 1962 avalanche path starting
zone based on the high basal area (238) and its location above the Bull of the Woods
spring.

Figure 10 — Photo of December 2021 Blowdown Area
(Chris Wilbur Photo, August 2022)

We observed areas of thinning during our field observations, including lop and pile in
potential avalanche starting zones. Figure 11 shows a forest canopy height from the
Frontside derived from 2015 LiDAR data. Figure 12 shows a canopy height map from
the Northside. These figures are based on pre-fire mitigation conditions. Additional
forest and vegetation photos and their locations are shown in Appendix B.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

12



4049800

4049000

P oNowWw e N N W

4048800 Canopy

Height
(m)

4048600~

459000 459200 459400 459600 459800 460000 460200 460400

Figure 11 — Frontside Canopy Height
(derived from 2015 LiDAR data, WGS 84, UTM Zone 13N, 0.5m res. grid)

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

13



4051400

4051200

4051000

4050800

4050600

4050200

(s

4050000—= - s -
460600 460800 461000 461200 461400 461600 461800

Figure 12 — Northside 1962 Path and Adjacent Areas Canopy Height
(derived from 2015 LiDAR data, WGS 84, UTM Zone 13N, 0.5m res. grid)

9. Avalanche Dynamics Modeling

We used the Swiss avalanche dynamics program RAMMS to evaluate flow directions,
flow thicknesses, velocities and runouts for the various potential avalanche starting
zones and paths. We applied a range of parameters to evaluate sensitivity and the
influence of release areas, friction and flow regimes. Friction parameters were based on
calibration guidelines provided in the RAMMS Version 1.7.2 User Manual and based on

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |, Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

14



elevation, avalanche size, terrain shape and return period. High elevation friction
parameters (greater than 1500 meters in Switzerland) were assumed due to relatively
dry cold snowpack conditions. We included cohesion and forest friction to improve
calibration for small forested paths. The model calibration was based on our experience
with other avalanches, including documented historic avalanches at Taos Ski Valley.

Figure 13 shows representative model results for the dense flowing core of the 100-year
avalanche. Figure 14 shows representative model results for the suspension component
of a 100-year avalanche. Model input assumptions and additional results are presented
in Appendix C.

Figure 13 — Representative RAMMS Model Results

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

15



=
o
=
o)
| -
5
1)
%)
[eb)
| —
0o

Figure 14 — Bavarian Path Powder Pressure from RAMMS:Extended Model

10.Findings

Based on the methods described in this report, we developed Avalanche Hazard Maps
for the entire village limits (Index and Maps 1 through 5). The avalanche hazard zone
definitions are consistent with those in the report by Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc. Snow
Avalanche Mapping and Zoning with Land Use Recommendations, prepared for the
Village of Taos Ski Valley in 2001, except that the Yellow (Low) Avalanche Hazard Zone
has been added. The Red and Blue Zone definitions are unchanged. The available
topography, aerial imagery and avalanche dynamics models have significantly improved
since the 2001 Avalanche Hazard Maps.

Each of the methods used to develop the avalanche hazard maps was weighted based
on our relative confidence in the method. Weighting was similarly high for field
vegetation observations, aerial image analysis, terrain analysis and dynamics modeling.
Statistical methods were underweighted primarily due to forests that inhibit avalanche
releases and the relatively low snow depths on southerly aspects.

Fire mitigation measures in many areas steeper than 30 degrees have reduced forest
density from pre-mitigation conditions. As a result, the frequency and size of avalanches
in these areas is likely to increase compared to historic conditions. Over time, as the
forests grow, the hazards may decrease and approach historic levels. The Avalanche
hazard maps reflect current forest conditions, including thinning that has occurred to
date. Prevention of high-intensity fires in the starting zones is critical because complete

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur 1. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

16



loss of forest in the starting zones would increase the hazard boundaries well beyond
the limits for current conditions.

Snow compaction and layer disruptions from ski area operations will significantly reduce
the frequencies and sizes of avalanches with return periods up to about 30-years.
Between return periods of 30- and 100-years declining reductions in hazard will occur.
Compaction operations’ effects on 300-year avalanches will be negligible.

11. Uncertainties

There are several sources of uncertainty that could affect current and future avalanche
hazards. We describe these briefly below.

Avalanche Processes

Avalanche mapping science has advanced considerably in recent years, but it is still an
immature science. The latest avalanche dynamics models under development consider
snow temperature and avalanche flow regimes in a thermodynamic context, which has
relevance in a warming climate. However, large uncertainties exist about the input
parameters and applicability to various snow-avalanche climates. This high elevation-
low latitude, windy snow climate differs from those in Europe where much of the science
and models were developed.

Data and Records

Public historic records are very limited, incomplete and private records are not readily
available.

Climate Change

Avalanches of concern for land use planning are affected by forest conditions
(especially in the starting zones), snow temperatures, precipitation intensities and
snowpack structure. These factors are likely to change over time in a warming climate.
Combined, some climate factors offset others, but any of them could result in higher
frequencies and magnitudes of unusually long-running avalanches. There are large
uncertainties, but it is likely that avalanche frequency-magnitudes will change over time.
It is our opinion that avalanche hazards in this snow climate may increase in the next
decades due to increases in storm intensities, precipitation and winds. Warming
temperatures may have the effect of allowing thicker snow slabs to accumulate on low
to moderate angle starting zones (30-35 degrees) before large releases. Such
avalanches will have long runouts for both wet and dry releases. Rain-on-snow events

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

17



can trigger avalanches and these events are expected to become more frequent in a
warming climate.

Forest Conditions

The high-elevation, subalpine forests play a crucial role in avalanche mitigation on alll
aspects. Current forest conditions on many steep northerly slopes (>30-degrees)
prevent the release of large avalanches. Loss of forests caused by fire, blowdown,
clearing or any other cause will adversely affect the avalanche hazards, increasing the
frequency and magnitude of avalanches. Conversely, active management of tree
spacings, canopy densities, ages, species and ground cover could stabilize and
eventually reduce avalanche hazards levels. While efforts to improve forest health are
planned and underway, it is impossible for us to predict future forest conditions.

Table 1 summarizes literature related to forest density and avalanche release (Ref. 5, 6,
7 & 8). The data in Table 1 are based on a very short period of observation and do not
necessary apply to long-return period avalanches.

Table 1 - Protection Forest Guidelines

min. avg | canopy
slope angle| diameter | trees |spacing| cover Comments
Reference (in) per acre|  (ft) (%)
McClung & gentle - 200 15 - refers to mechanical prevention of
Schaerer steep - 400 10 - trunks; no canopy effects

Swiss field study of 5 forest types;

Schneebli 32-42 deg 6 70-180| 16-25 | 30-80
extreme events not represented

Weir 5.6 400 10 Cedar-hemlock forest interior B.C.

Jamieson - 6 80 23 - References Swiss data

12. Avalanche Risk

The following information is intended to provide context for the recommendations
provided in the following section of this report, especially as they relate to hazard
zoning, land use, occupied buildings, and exposure to avalanche hazards.

Avalanche risk is defined as the probability of injury, death or losses caused by an
avalanche. Risk can be expressed as the product of probability, magnitude, exposure
and vulnerability. Each component contributes to the risk,

R=f(P, M, E, V)
Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur 1. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

18



Risk, R, can be reduced to an acceptable level by reducing any one or more of the risk
factors. Zoning maps reflect the probability-magnitude elements. Land use decisions
(dwelling locations and unit-density) and mitigation designs (structural, architectural,
civil) affect the exposure and vulnerability components. Exposure (E) includes both time
and numbers of people or value of resources for a given location. Exposure can be
reduced by structural and architectural designs that place high occupancy uses in
protected areas. This is particularly important for outdoor uses such as hot tubs, entries
and outdoor living spaces. Vuinerability (V) is the resistance to loss. Persons inside of
buildings designed for avalanche impact have a high level of protection, but outside of
buildings, vulnerability is high. Vulnerability for persons outside of buildings is best
managed by designs and user awareness that minimize the time of exposure.

Each component of risk involves uncertainties. The probability-magnitude uncertainties
for avalanche hazards are generally larger than the uncertainties for vulnerabilities due
to the short historic record and limitations of avalanche mapping science.

13. Recommendations

Land Use

1. No occupied or valuable structures should be constructed in the Red Avalanche
Hazard Zones.

2. Occupied and valuable structures should be located outside of the Blue and
Yellow Zones, wherever practical. Many jurisdictions in the U.S. allow residential
and commercial construction in the Blue Zone with structural avalanche
mitigation. The Yellow Zone is not widely used in the U.S. and is often advisory.

3. If low-occupancy, residential or commercial structures are constructed in the Blue
Avalanche Hazard Zones, they should be located as low as practical in the Blue
Zone and designed to withstand avalanche impact and static loads. Avalanche
loads cannot be determined until the location, geometry and orientation of the
structures are known.

4. No critical structures should be constructed in the Red, Blue or Yellow Zones.
Critical structures include emergency response facilities (police, fire, ambulance,
clinics), hospitals and schools.

5. No high-occupancy structures (hotels, apartments, auditoriums, condominiums,
etc.) should be constructed in the Red or Blue Zones.

6. Based on uncertainties, occupied structures in the Yellow (Low) Avalanche
Hazard Zone should be designed to withstand avalanche impact and static loads.
In larger avalanche paths (more than 1000 vertical foot fall), stagnation pressures
from the suspension component (powder blast) can act to heights of 50-feet or
more. Avalanche loads cannot be determined until the location, geometry and
orientation of the structures are known.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Tacs Ski Valley ) Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

19



7. Site and architectural designs should address avalanche hazards in the Blue and
Yellow Zones. Building entries and outdoor living spaces, especially hot tubs and
heated outdoor spaces, should be placed in protected areas away from the
avalanche-facing side of the building. In cases where this is not practical,
evacuation plans for exposed areas should be made and implemented. Windows
and doors on the uphill side should be avoided or designed for impact.

8. All utilities in avalanche zones should be buried. Gas lines, utility meters and fire
hydrants in avalanche zones should be protected to prevent damage.

9. ltis possible to achieve a high level of avalanche protection for occupants inside
specially designed, reinforced buildings, but persons and pets outside will not be
protected. Therefore, it is prudent for occupants and guests of residential
buildings in and near avalanche hazard zones to become educated and keep
current on local avalanche conditions, including the local and regional avalanche
danger forecasts. However, reliance upon forecasts and avoiding avalanche
zones during elevated avalanche danger conditions can reduce, but not eliminate
avalanche risk, especially to persons outside of buildings.

Avalanche Ordinance

The following is from Ordinance 17-030:
SECTION 7. GENERAL PROVISIONS.
Part 6. Avalanche Design Requirements

Prior to the Village issuing a building permit for the construction of a new, freestanding
building to be occupied by one or more persons, the applicant must provide the
following to the Village for review by the Planning Officer:

1. A written report analyzing the potential avalanche hazards and the potential physical
forces, if any, created thereby upon the proposed improvement or structure, and;

2. A structural analysis of the proposed building or structure prepared and sealed by a
New Mexico licensed engineer reflecting an engineering analysis and design which
states that the design of the building or structure can withstand the potential force from
an avalanche as set forth in the avalanche report referred above. This analysis shall be
required only if the referenced report indicates that an avalanche hazard exists.

3. The issuance of a building permit by the Village shall not be construed to mean that
the Village agrees that the proposed building will withstand an avalanche.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E,, Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

20



The ordinance does not incorporate the 2001 Avalanche Hazard Maps or distinguish
between different (Red or Blue) hazard zones. In the U.S., local jurisdictions determine
restrictions and requirements for development in avalanche zones. The ranges of
restrictions vary from none or few to severe. These are policy decisions that have
significant impacts on public and private properties. We offer some general guidelines
and recommendations:

1.

The recommendations in the previous section should be incorporated, including
distinguishing between hazard zones and allowable land uses, particularly for the
Blue and Red Zones.

The issue of non-conforming structures (e.g., unreinforced buildings in Blue
Zones) should be addressed by informing owners and occupants and addressing
future additions, improvements or avalanche defenses prior to issuing building
permits.

The ordinance should allow for review and adjustment of avalanche zones based
on analyses by a qualified avalanche professional.

We recommend incorporating avalanche hazard maps into the ordinance with
procedures for amendments to the avalanche hazard maps.

We recommend requiring that new construction, including buildings, walls and
site grading, do not adversely impact avalanche hazards on other properties,
including public roads and utilities.

We recommend developing a list of criteria for reviewing developments in
avalanche zones.

We recommend that public officials review avalanche ordinances from other
jurisdictions, including Vail, Colorado, Pitkin County Colorado, Ketchum, Idaho
and Blaine County, Idaho.

8. We recommend that thinning be limited on slopes steeper than 30 degrees to the
minimum conifer tree densities for trees 6” diameter and larger per Figure 14 to
the maximum extent practical. Deciduous and dead/shag tree densities should
be double those shown in Figure 14 for avalanche protection. Tree spacing
should be relatively even and staggered to avoid fall-line clearings longer than
about 50 to 100-feet of slope distance.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur 1. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

21



Slope Angle (deg.)

Figure 15 — Minimum Conifer Densities vs. Slope for Avalanche Protection

14. References

1. Arthurl. Mears, P.E., Inc., Avalanche Hazard Mapping Study, Village of Taos Ski
Valley, February 2001.

2. Jamieson, Bruce (editor), 2018, Planning Methods for Assessing and Mitigating
Snow Avalanche Risk, Canadian Avalanche Association.

3. Johnson, Lane B. and Margolis, Ellis Q., Surface Fire to Crown Fire: Fire History
in the Taos Valley Watersheds, New Mexico, USA, Fire 2019, 2, 14;
doi:10.3390/fire2010014 www.mdpi.com/journal/fire

4. Dolecek Enterprises Inc., Northside at Taos Ski Valley, Forest Management
Plan, 2020.

5. McClung, David & Schaerer, Peter, 2006, The Avalanche Handbook, 3rd edition,
The Mountaineers.

6. Schneebli, Martin & Meyer-Grass, Martin, 1992, Avalanche Starting Zones Below
the Timberline Structure of Forest, International Snow Science Workshop.

7. Weir, Peter, 2002, Snow Avalanche Management in Forested Terrain, BC
Ministry of Forests Land Mgmt. Handbook 55.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

22



8. Teich, M., Bartelt, P., Grét-Regamey, A. and Bebi, P.,2012. Snow avalanches in
forested terrain:Influence of forest parameters, topography and avalanche
characteristics on runout distance. Arctic, Antarctic, and Alpine Research 44(4),

509-519.

15. Warranty

You as my client should know that while our company can and does attempt to uphold
high professional standards, the state of scientific and engineering knowledge is
incomplete, and does not permit certainty. The complex phenomena involved in
avalanches cannot be perfectly evaluated and predicted, and methods used to predict
avalanche behavior change as new research becomes available. While we can and will
offer our best professional judgment, we cannot and do not offer any warranty or
guarantee of results.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

23



= . b /O
l'r 11 Aq"’”

G2 =x\‘n ]

é: ,
¢ i 4
|
i e " |
— L T — - .
O ~ L iR
1 L'(_ / “| . Koot |
el v /
/,/’ I__/ \q : ,r’f__/ ) |
“Z—} P
A7Vl e, W= _

Map 4 ‘“7 \

Map 5

Avalanche Hazard Map

Wilbut Engineering, Inc. |ndex Map
L Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico, USA

August 14, 2023




i r — ‘6
: 555 : fe ) o
g Y Iy Il 3 3 s =
| ™ ! .,5 e T ot '5,3_'?
/ T ; d 2 o
b H o 0 RN
: -l
Q»:rr-' L]
j W Py
] el
i}
M ] LE
o = ™ |
™ e 8

~N )\

LEGEND

1. High (Red) hazard zone - area where avalanches can be destructive
and/or frequent; these are areas where avalanches have average
retum periods of 30 years of less and/or the 100-year avalanche has
impact pressures of 600 pounds per sguare R (psf) or more on flat
surfaces normal to the fAow.

. Moderate (Blue) hazard zone - area where avalanches are not as
frequent and are less destructive than in the high-hazard zone; these
are areas where avalanches have average retum periods of 30 to 100
years and produce impact pressures of less than 600 pounds per
square ft (psf).

. Low { ) hazard zone - area where avalanches have low

freguencies and energies. Estimated average relurn periods for dense ‘
flowing avalanches are between 100 and 300-years and the 100-year |
powder avalanches have a stagnation pressures of less than 60 psf.
4.Dashed lines indicate areas where avalanche control measures are
implemented by Taos snow safety team, The limitations and
ezt of thege are d  In the repart,
FWilbar Engineenng, he
| arthurl Mears £ €, Inc
| Augusz 142023

\'CTES R Avalanche Hazard Map Map |
e s e iy Amizette & West End 1 |
h 0 e st e = e e Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico, USA

~

w




| LEGEND
M
|

| S|
.f-,a 2, Moderate (Eluc) hazard zone - area where avalanches are not as

square
" 3.Low ( ) hazard zone - area where avalanches have low

freq ies and energies, Esti d average return periods for dense
flowing avalanches are between 100 and 300-years and the 100-year
powder avalanches have a stagnation pressures of less than 60 psf.
j- - Dashed lines indicate areas where avalanch. measures are
[ al
i

-\
L

n
|

1. High (Red) hazard zone - area where avalanches can be destructive
and/or frequent; these are areas where avalanches have average
return periods of 30 years of less and/or the 100-year avalanche has
impacl pressures of 600 pounds per square ft (psf) or more on flat

urfaces normal to the flow.

ea ere alanci
frequent and are less destructive than in the high-hazard zone; these
are areas wh

e avalanches have average return periods of 30 to 100 F,
years and produce impact pressures of less than 600 pounds per 4
5

\
\)

¥
o
o $
-
™
Wilbur Engineering Inc
) % Arthut | Meats B L Inc

|
@_l St 14, 2023

—1

NCTES

Avalanche Hazard Map

| Lower Twining Road
Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico, USA




A . R
LEGEND \ K\
S

1. High (Re0) hazard zone - area where avalanches can be destruclive ‘\\
and/or frequent; these are areas where avalanches have average
retumn periods of 30 years of less and/or the 100-year avalanche has
impact pressures of 600 pounds per square ft {psf) or more on flat
sarfazes normal (o the fow, -
. Moderale (Elue) hazard zone - area where avalanches are not as
frequent and are less destruclive than in the high-hazard zone; these
are areas where avalanches have average return periods of 30 to 100
years and produce impact pressures of less than 600 pounds per

b square ft (psf). __._-———"“/ /

N

/
w

. Low { ) hazard zone - area where avalanches have low
frequencies and energies, Estimated average retum periods for dense /
flowing avalanches are between 100 and 300-years and the 100-year

I\"- powder avalanches have a stagnation pressures of less than 60 psf ("-\_._\___/
4.Dashed lines indicate areas where avalanche control measures are /
implemented by Taos snow safety team. The limitations and o
effecliveness of these measures are discussed in lhe report. \_-’_/

e

Azt 14, 2023
It

wilbur Cnzinecring, Inc |
Arthur | Mears, P T, Inc

Avalanche Hazard Map

it AN Northside
| L s e N2 A W Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico, USA

Map

3




71 High (Rec) hazard 2one - area whare avalanchas ean be desbuctive
: these are areas where avakanches have averag

a o ) Avalanche Hazard Map
PO e el ety g AN Upper Twining Road
i ll Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico, USA




Avalanche Hazard Map

Kachina Basin
Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico, USA




D
| ‘ {\-‘9
e
‘ e
- ~
CA\ A
L5 g
] g 9
=" N \
RN K \
~ N \
‘ N\ R X (\\”
} 'f_,.— \1 \\\\\_\"@ B
@ 9
2| bt | - r
o ¢ ’_/" I:/ 'a.l ——
SRS,
. \.‘\; ‘}‘ /‘.“ @, L -
SESASE o _0
'%"b“% ‘,_/ -
‘-‘-”"““Eﬁe‘;_ .
JeEA =
Sl = o
7S a-al__ \ __———08
& o
At e, P o
2023 2001 Avalanche Hazard Map Revisions Map
Yellow {Low) Blue {Moderate) .
e ot e g 2001-2023 Map Comparison 6
fed (rian) Controled by o0 Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico, USA




Appendix A
Climate Data

Poco Gusto Weather Station, el. 10,860’

| rank | 3-day SWE | 5-day SWE delta-HS 3-day delta-HS 5-day
1 | 2019| 5.35 2008| 6.51 1973 47 1973 50
2 1989, 4.85 2019| 5.85 2005 46 1970 48
3 2008| 4.64| 1989| 4.95 1989 45 2005 47
4 1978 3.50 2017| 4.55 1970 41 1989 46
5 2017, 3.35 1978| 4.25 1982 37 1982 39
6 2021 3.20 2022| 4.10 2015 35 2019 34
7 2022| 3.10 1995| 3.65 2021 29 1972 32
8 | 2004 292 2001 3.60 1972 28 2022/ 31
9 2001 2.80 1985| 3.30 2022 27 1968 31
10 | 1985 2.79 2021| 3.20 1968 27| | 1991 30
Notes:
1. Data provided by TSV Ski Patrol in inches from Poco Gusto, el. 10,860 ft.
2. SWE period of record: 51/55 years
3. HS period of record 43/55 years
4. missing all data:1980, 1990, 2000, 2010
5. missing HS data: 1999-2001, 2006-2009
Chronological Storm Dates
HSmx-
3day- | HN- | HW- | dHS- |dHS-|3dayS| 5day-
| |HSmx| avg max | max 3dy |S5day| WE | SWE | mid-storm
1970/ 110 79 22 1.15 41| 48| 2.15 2.65/ 3/31/1970
1973 104 77 18 1.05 47 50| 1.85 2.05/12/29/1972
1975| 108 84| 20.5 1.15 25| 29| 2.25 2.8/ 3/10/1975
1978 87 77 16 1.8 23 27 3.5 4.5 3/2/1978
1982 91 84 34 2.05 37 39| 2.75 29| 2/4/1982
1983| 116 105 12 0.9 21| 27| 21| 3.05| 3/20/1983
1985 119 100 16 2 23 26| 2.79 3.3| 3/12/1985
1989| 111 36| 2.85 45| 46| 4.85| 4.95| 2/5/1989
1991 110 18 1.7 22 30| 1.75 2.65(12/15/1990
1993| 130 107 16 1.15 26| 25| 1.95| 2.75| 1/10/1993
1994 115 122 16 1.2 19/ 23| 1.65 2.1| 3/27/1994
1995/ 121 104 12 15 20| 26| 2.75| 3.65| 3/4/1995
2001 2.8 3.6| 4/7/2001
2005 98 11| 1.75 46| 47| 138 1.8/12/30/2004
2008 18 2.9 4.64| 6.51|12/10/2007
2017 96 68 19 2.3 21| 24| 3.35| 455/ 1/8/2017
2019| 104 71 28 3 345 34| 535/ 5.85 3/14/2019

Avalanche Hazard Assessment
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

A-1

Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.

August 14, 2023



. ;
. .
L]
L]
Ll
L}
L)
L] L]
. [ Ll L]
L » £ ] L] L ]
9
Ll L] L]
L] L ] ¥
[ ] L I L ]
L] L]
. e T o'y .
L L] L] L J
: ] - .
L L]
L]
L]
.
] L ] * L]
:
"
@l L «
H
. .
Ll » L4
Ll L]
L4 R a2 P ' N » L]
. Y . B
LI LI . . .
) . . . . . . °
. 2 ° . L] ° . o
. : ' ™ L] L[] »
° L) - .
. ° * e . ° N
. 2 .
1 ]
Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.

Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

A-2



HSmx

120
oo
8n
o0
i
70 |
. BROE NS NONDNO =N TN ONTRAO A NMT INORN DAY NMITN OB DO NMT N DN GO D N

2R SRR3R RERERESRIRRETaRd S22 8s8s8s8g3agg=-z2a¢

AR NER R B AR AR 8885238855588 8888-5558¢

@ Hx == Hunx 3y g el Linear (HSma)
]
! L]
®
® =]
™ L
L ] ®
° L ]
y=-01987% 1470 78
L At=0 0208
[ e
1 L ]
L ]
& § e o
® L]
L ]
L ]
[ ]
b °
L o
L
i
1963 1966 1068 1370 1972 1974 1976 1978 10980 1982 1864 19R0 1938 1990 1902 1994 1096 199R 2000 2002 7004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 20162018 2020 2042 1024 2076
Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.

Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur . Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

A-3



-—‘l' Windrose Plot tor [SKX] TAOS MUNI APT(AV/OS)
i Obs Between: 01 jan 2019 12 56 AM 26 Mar 2019 11:56 PM Amatica/Denver

2019

L
>
f '||
‘- <5

3
Summary
: Obs Used: 2011
£alm valugs|are SCimeh) - e - R Obs Without Wind: 160
Generated: 27 Nov 2022 T Avg Speed: 7.7 mph

wind Speed [mph]
R Z-43 wmm 5 69 7-993 10-149 wem 15-199 mmm 20+

'.q Windrose Plot for [SKX] TAOS MUNI APT(AWOS)
itV Obs Betwean: 01 Jan 2021 12:56 AM - 30 Mar 2021 11:56 PM America/Denver

2021

S 7 summary
Obs Used: 2073

Calm values are < 2 0 mph ) -

Arows indicate wind awection ~—__ »  sus— Obs Without Wind: 290
Generated: 27 Nov 2022 Ee=n Avg Speed: 8 6 mph
Wind Speed [mph)
=2 40 mm 5 63 7 99 10 149 mem 15 (99 mmm 204+

s_‘; ‘Wingrosa Plot for [SKX] TAQS MUNI APT(AWOS)
ay QObs Between: 01 [an 2020 12:56 AM - 30 Mar 2020 11 56 PM America/Denver

2020

NE
.
Ir |
Nk <= F
| |
i
/
_"r
Summary
a \ Moo T Obs Used: 2131
= < A
Aeiowslinditate wird direction i o “ Obs Without Wind: 464

Generated: 27 Nov 2022 ; Avg Speed: 7 7 mph

wind 5peed |mph]
- A RS e TR 10 149 w15 139 mmm 20+

:v-—‘; Windrose Plot for [SKX] TAOS MUNI APT(AWOS)
{EM Obs Betwean: 01 Jan 2022 12.56 AM - 30 Mar 2022 11 56 PM Amenca/Denver

2022

S
.'I II
[ |
| |
Ll e <
|
., |
- 4% e
N . »
N : Summary

Obs Used: 2133
= Obs Without Wind: 288
Avg Speed: 7.4 mph

Caim valucs sre < 25 m
Aftows ndizate wind -

Generated: 27 \I Y 1?1.»

nd Spred [mph
Foas 10 149 mmm 1S 109 mmm 20»

Taos Airport Wind Roses for Jan-Mar, 2019-2022

Taos Powderhorn SNOTEL
Site Number: 1168
Elevation: 11045 feet
Reporting since: 2010-08-09

Avalanche Hazard Assessment
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
August 14, 2023



Appendix B
Site Photos

Location low in Jean’s meadow; branches stripped on large tree to 16+ feet

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



Frazer, Bavarian, Bong, Peace paths
Chris Wilbur photo, Jan. 11, 2008

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico _ August 14, 2023

B-2



Dog Leg Path
Chris Wilbur photo, Jan. 11, 2008

Mineslide Feb. 9, 2011

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

B-3



Fire Mitigation and Blowdown Area (lop and pile)

Chris Wilbur photo, April 12, 2023

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

B-4



Appendix C

RAMMS Parameters & Results for Design Magnitude Avalanche

pressures, or the variations in avalanche properties with depth, including density and velocity.

*** Important Note: ***
Interpretation of avalanche dynamics mode! results requires an understanding of the model assumptions, simplifications and
limitations of the underlying equations of mation. The models do not accurately show wet avalanche runouts, flow heights or impact

Release cohesion
— Comments

Run No. res. | name | ht.(m) vol(m3) Friction (Pa)
|Snowbear Condos |
runl 5 R1 0.8 6,200 $100 0 upper rel. Snowbear
run2 5 R1 0.8 6,200 | S100-for 0 add forest friction
run3 5 R2 0.7 2,300 | Ti00 0 fower rel Snowbear
run4 5 R1 0.7 2,300 | T100-for 0 add forest friction
NTSV-front
runé 3 R2 0.8 15,700 T100 100 |7 tiny rel. front side
run? 3 R3 0.6-1.0 24,500 S100 0] 8 rel. mid valley - runs too far
rung 3 R3 0.6-1.0 24,500 T100 0 8 rel. mid valley - still runs too far
run9 3 R3 0.6-1.0 24,500 T100 200
Amizet
runl0 3 R1 0.5 5,400 T100 100
runll 3 R1 0.5 5,400 T100 200

HSB

run8 2 R1 0.5 T30 0

rung | 2 R1 0.65 T100 same rel, diff hts

runs 2 R1 0.75 2000 T30 0

runl0 2 R1 0.85 T300 same rel, diff hts

runé 2 R1 0.9 2400 T100 0
| run? 2 R1 1.05 2800 7300 0

Avalanche Hazard Assessment

Village of Taos Ski Valley

Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

C-1

Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.

August 14, 2023



1962 path - Cabin 1.3 B - -
runl | 5] Rl 1.0 36,600 M100 0 Jeans mdw - hits cabin 1.3
run 2 5 [ R1 1.0 36,600 M300 0 300-yr friction
run 3 5 R1 1.0 36,600 M300 100 |300-yradd C
run4 5 R1 0.7 25,600 M100 0 smaller rel
runs 5 R1 0.7 25,600 M100 100 |add C
run 6 5 R1 0.7 25,600 M100 200 |addIC
run 7 5 R2 1.0 11,300 5100 0 |100yr Wind-loading rel
run8 5 R3 | 10 9,300 5100 0 |E rel. sparce forest
run 9 5 R3 | 12 11,100 5100 a lincrrel ht

run 10 5] R3 | 12 11,100 S300 0 300-yr friction
Late Afternoon paths [ |
run 11 5| R4 1.0 3,200 T100 0 |W of L Afternoon
run 12 5| RS 1.0 5,500 T100 0 |Nofl Afternoon
run 13 5| R6 1.2 9,600 $100 0 cornice-drift rel 100-yr
run 14 5 R6 1.2 9,600 S100 150 [HiC
run 15 R6 1.2 9,600 $100 75 Low C
run 16 5 R7 0.8 14,800 T100 0 2 east rel.
run 17 5 R7 0.8 14,800 T100 150 |1eastrel.
Mineslide, Dog leg
run 18 3 R1 0.7 1,030 T100 0
run 19 3 R2 0.7 1,850 T100 0 N release
run 20 3 R3 0.7 920 T100 0 S release
run 21 3 R4 0.7 800 T100 0 wider S rel.
run 22 3 R4 0.7 800 T100 0 10% cutoff vol; dep matches 2019
run 23 3 R4 0.8 915 T100 Q calibrated to 2019
run 24 3 R4 0.9 1,030 T100 0 100-yr design-magnitude
run 25 3 R2 0.5 1,320 T100 0
run 26 3| R2 0.5 1,320 Ti00 0 10% cutoff vol
run 27 3 R5 0.8 4,840 T300 0 300-yr
run 28 3 R6 0.8 2,300 T100 0 extrelN
run 29 3 R7 1.0 1,500 T100 0 adj rel per terrain
Frazer, Bavarian, Bong N-vol{m3} | S-vol(m3)
run 30 3 R1 1.2 14,500 11,700 | M100 |initial run
run 31 3| R2 [1/0/1.2 12,000 11,700 | M100 |adjrel. ht for terrain
run 32 3| R3 |1/0/1.2 17,800 13,700 | M100 |revise R2 to fit forest
run 33 3 R4 |.75/85 8,100 13,100 S30 30-yr
run 34 3 RS 9/1.1 9,700 16,900 | M100 |100-yr
run 35 3| R6 |.8/1.1 8,700 16,900 | M100 |100-yr reduce N rel sli
run 36 3 R7 [1.0/1.3 10,800 20,000 | M300 |300—yr
run37 | 3 |Ré6-for| .8/1.1 8,700 | 16,900 | M100 [add forest friction
run 38 3 |R7-for|1.0/1.3 10,800 20,000 | M300 |[300-yr-forest friction
run 39 3 R8 | 11 14,900 M300 |incr. 300-yr vol.
run 40 3 R8 15 18,700 - M300 |incr rel ht. 300-yr vol.
run 41 3 R4 [1.3-1.5 14,100 | 37,100 M300 |300-yr Bav big
run 42 3 R1 | 12 27,000 5100 0 rel from RB
run 43 3] rR1 | 12 28,300 S100 0 adj rel per aerial, esp Bong
run 44 3 R3 | 13 40,400 S$300 0 300-yr

Avalanche Hazard Assessment
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

C-2

Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
August 14, 2023



Avalanche Hazard Assessment
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

]
Ll

Release areas - Northside

C-3

Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
August 14, 2023



Release areas — Dog leg area

Release areas - Mineslide

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

C-4



Bl o haiight T4

Release areas — Frazer, Bavarian

Mineslide Run 24 — height

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



Mineslide Run 24 — pressure

Mineslide Run 27 — velocity

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley . Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

C-6



g’ Maxhagh ()

Run 36 — maximum flow heights, Bavarian & Frazier Mtn.

Run 36 — maximum velocities, Bavarian & Frazier Mtn.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

C-7

Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Arthur [. Mears, P.E., Inc.
August 14, 2023



Run 43 —maximum pressures, Frazier, Bavarian, Bong, Peace

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

C-8



Run 44 —maximum pressures, Frazier, Bavarian, Bong, Peace

Avalanche Hazard Assessment
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

C-9

Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
August 14, 2023



HSB Run 6 — height

Snowbear Run 4 — height

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

C-10



Snowbear Run 3 — height

Amizette Run 11 — height

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

C-11



Northside Run 3 — height

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur I. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023

C-12



-. r\EQ iﬁe Aftér

Northside Run 12 — velocity

Avalanche Hazard Assessment Wilbur Engineering, Inc.
Village of Taos Ski Valley Arthur |. Mears, P.E., Inc.
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico August 14, 2023



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda [tem

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Authorizing the Mayor Pro Tem Wittman to
represent the Village in the Mediation and to Negotiate and enter into a settlement on behalf of
the Village with Ovivo USA LLC.

DATE: August 22, 2023

PRESENTED BY: John Appel, Village Council/John Avila, Village Administrator
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village of Taos Ski Valley and Integrated Water Services, Inc. (“IWS”) have brought the
referenced lawsuit against Ovivo USA, LLC (“Ovivo™) and its surety, Liberty Mutual Insurance
Co. (“Liberty Mutual”). Plaintiffs claim that components provided by Ovivo were defective in
that they failed to perform as advertised and did not meet the minimum specifications for the
Wastewater Treatment Plant upgrade project. Plaintiffs originally filed suit in the District Court
for Taos County, New Mexico, and Defendants then removed the case to the U.S. District Court
based on diversity jurisdiction. (Both Ovivo and Liberty Mutual have their main offices outside
New Mexico.) The New Mexico Public Works Mediation Act, Sections 13-4C-1 to -11, NMSA
1978, requires that disputes relating to public works projects must first be submitted for non-
binding mediation before being pursued in court.

Consequently, in the pending case, the parties have agreed to submit the dispute to Steve Nelson,
a very experienced mediator for construction contract disputes. The mediation has been set for
August 31, 2023, starting at 8:30 a.m. MDT (on Zoom) and potentially continuing all day and
into the evening. The U.S. District Court case has been stayed until mid-September to give the
parties an opportunity to seek resolution through mediation. Mediation rules require that there be
someone present with authority to settle the case on behalf of each party, if a mutually acceptable
settlement is reached.

The logical person to be granted that authority by the Village Council is the Mayor Pro Tem, or
the Village of Taos Ski Valley may convene a Special Closed Session meeting for the day.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff therefore recommend that the Village Council grant
authority to the Mayor Pro Tem to participate in the mediation on August 31, 2023, and have
authority to settle the case if the Defendants agree to a reasonable settlement that provides
appropriate compensation to the Village.



COPPLER LAW FIRM, P.C.

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

FrRaNK R. COPPLER ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW TELEPHONE
GERALD A. COPPLER* 645 DON GASPAR AVENUE (505) 988-5656
JOHN L. APPEL SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505

JosHuA D. HOWARD TELECOPIER

(505) 988-5704
* also licensed in Texas

August 17, 2023

Mayor Pro Tem and Governing
Body of the Village of Taos Ski Valley

Re:  Village of Taos Ski Valley and Integrated Water Services, Inc. v. Ovivo USA, LLC and
Liberty Mutual Ins. Co., No. 1:23-¢v-00297-GJF-SCY, U.S. District Court for the
District of New Mexico
AUTHORIZATION FOR SETTLEMENT AUTHORITY
Our No. 4194.04

Mayor Pro Tem and Councilors:

As you know, the Village of Taos Ski Valley and Integrated Water Services, Inc. (“IWS”) have
brought the referenced lawsuit against Ovivo USA, LLC (“Ovivo”) and its surety, Liberty Mutual
Insurance Co. (“Liberty Mutual”). Plaintiffs claim that components provided by Ovivo were
defective in that they failed to perform as advertised and did not meet the minimum specifications
for the Wastewater Treatment Plant upgrade project. Plaintiffs originally filed suit in the District
Court for Taos County, New Mexico, and Defendants then removed the case to the U.S. District
Court based on diversity jurisdiction. (Both Ovivo and Liberty Mutual have their main offices
outside New Mexico.)

The New Mexico Public Works Mediation Act, Sections 13-4C-1 to -11, NMSA 1978, requires
that disputes relating to public works projects must first be submitted for non-binding mediation
before being pursued in court. Consequently, in the pending case, the parties have agreed to submit
the dispute to Steve Nelson, a very experienced mediator for construction contract disputes. The
mediation has been set for August 31, 2023, starting at 8:30 a.m. MDT (on Zoom) and potentially
continuing all day and into the evening. The U.S. District Court case has been stayed until mid-
September to give the parties an opportunity to seek resolution through mediation.

Mediation rules require that there be someone present with authority to settle the case on behalf of
each party, if a mutually acceptable settlement is reached. The logical person to be granted that
authority by the Village Council is the Mayor Pro Tem.

We therefore recommend that the Village Council grant authority to the Mayor Pro Tem to
participate in the mediation on August 31, 2023, and have authority to settle the case if the
Defendants agree to a reasonable settlement that provides appropriate compensation to the Village
and to IWS.

COPPLER LAW FIRM, P.C.

John L. Appel



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-547, the Village of
Taos Ski Valley 2025-2029 Infrastructure & Capital Improvements Plan (ICIP).

DATE: August 22, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Patrick Nicholson, Director of Planning & Community Development
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended due to submission deadline.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Village ICIP is prepared annually for submission to
the NM Department of Finance & Administration. It establishes Village policy and project
funding priorities for the five-year period FY 2025-29. Unlike the Capital Improvements Plan
(CIP), the ICIP contains a vast assortment of desirable and necessary projects proposed by
Village department directors and elected officials. Considerable work remains to identify and
secure project funding, designate a Village project manager, coordinate project planning and
development across departments, and eventually manage construction activities. Department
directors developed, reviewed, and approved this year’s ICIP submission.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Village Council approve Resolution No. 2024-
547 approving the Village of Taos Ski Valley 2025-2029 Infrastructure & Capital Improvements
Plan.




THE

a0s[ Ski Valley

RESOLUTION No. 2024-547

ADOPTING THE 2025-2029
INFRASTRUCTURE & CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley recognizes that the financing of public capital
projects is a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing mechanisms
and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for communities
to define their development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete actions and
strategies to achieve necessary project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification and
selection in short and long-range capital planning efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL, that:

1. The Village Council adopts the attached FY 2025-2029 Infrastructure & Capital
Improvement Plan, and

2. Itisintended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps toward
improving rational, long-range capital planning and budgeting for the Village of TSV
and New Mexico's infrastructure.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of , 2023,

THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Tom Wittman
Mayor Pro Tem

Attest:

Ann Wooldridge
Village Clerk

Vote: For Against



| | SIW3 ® i 80)0d sspnjodl ABJES ohand ..

- [ Ip=13 41q Joy Blqiiie sUCANGHIUGS "US8IB U) pejou siasloid 4|0 ,

PEF'0L9'L9 $ | 000'056'2 ¢ | vEr'ole've  § 8202 01 20z wenyy sjaafoid (|2 je1o)

000'056' g :s1aslord papuny

vEV'089'lS  § (syaefosd pepuny Buipnyoxa) |etogng

0S8'SIP'SL  $ | pBS'692'9L | 000'056'6 $ | 000'5.8'6  $ | 000'0SL'PL $
Goousze S 000052 ¢ HNE §[00005¢c¢c 3 T7d8q ai3) yoriL Jappe| 862
000°0L $ 000'0L g - 2| 000'02 § iadeamg j9ais Aielu) - uaydeny Bopminp| £ 62
000'5Z1 $ 000'sZL g - § | 000521 ¢ yornduing| 96z
000'0S 4 $ 000'05L $l - £ | 000051 H (13w mous) udbesqg maug| 56z
000°05€ [ 000'05¢ $| - $ | 000'0sE $ Swawanoidwy pue UolesoT [EUOHIPPY 0 UoISURdXT 107 Butyed | pBZ
000'051 $ 000'0S1 §[ = $ | 000°05L g Bulpjing 1sjeadey Aejes 2)|qnd €62
000'62L s 000'GL4 ) ¥ $ | 000'SLL s (Md) dinb3 pue aseyaingd - %ons) JopeA sadund|  z'6Z
0SL'68Z'E $ 0sL'68Z' gl $|osiegce 8 slusuanodw) peoy suilised| 16z
000 0sE £ | Doo'nok B 000052 5[ - £ 000052 g WwsdoEAay ¥ UDNSINBaY B)iS pediaH | 68c
000'0S2'L H 000'052't L [ £ |oo0'0sL'L & Saury uonnguisig pue uoionisuoy ‘ubiseq ‘BuussuiBuzg sBuids aising|  ggz
000'00% [ 00000t §i = £ | oo0'0SY H dnib3 ‘uBisaq 'sseydind yonst enosay ai4| L8z
000'000'L $ | 000'052'z g 000'052'E §| - $|000'0sL'c ¢ adZIWY - uoisuedxd pue sapesbdn sur ssep| 98z
000'000'y $ | ¥8S'V69'p g ¥85'v69'9 $| = S| v85've9'9 % Susziwy - uojsuedx3 pue sapesBdn eury imepaisen| g8z
000's2L g 000'sZ} s| - $ | 000'52L § Sluewenosdw| yed pueiop euiuaey|  paz
000'0S 1L g 000'05L s| - $ | 000051 H luswdinb3 pue sajIYdA 301I0d Bseyoind|  £8Z
000'00Z $ | 000'052'L ] 000'0S¥'t £ | 000°002'L 50000597 & (uonanaysuo) pue ‘ubisaq ‘ueid) snsziwy Bpig Mejes uiAnd| ¢ sz
002'302't ¢ |o000'00S't & 002'902'2 g - $|oozs0L'z 8 siuswarordw) speoy sdez pue suidnoind| 18z
= 000006 $ | 000'006 3 = 000008 ¢ Sipn= $[000008°T & apeifidy) g UoNEls 314 G /g
000'05zZ g 000'08Z g - $ | 000'052 $ 1speig peoyl bz
000'052 $ | 000'05¢ $ 000'009 s - $ | 000009 $ (uompnnsuo  ‘Bunsauibuz ‘Buluueld) Jeday 3 uswdojenspay Bunds xwsoyd| £ sz
000°05¥'+ 3 000'0S%'L s| - S 00005k ¢ SPOOAA B} O (Ing - Uoisuedx3 pue sapesbdn supy ssiepsaisen| /2
000'00Z'L S 000'002't s| - $ (000002 8 SPOOAA 8Y1 JO |ng - uoisuedx3 pue sapeifidn sury ssiep| | sz
000621 § [ 000052 [3 000'S2E $il=—= ¢ | 000SZ€ 3 IuLR|d BUISEY B eRaziluy) shes ] :n_.a_a:_ £92
000'009 $ | 000'008 $ 000°009 $ 000°008'L SHE = $[000'008'T ¢ Siuaiese g pue abeiojg moug ainboy| z'9z
000'542 $ | 000's2¢E $ 000'009 $| - $ | 000'009 s $3UI J31E eulyoe) pelesBaju] weishs may| Loz
00000F  $ | 000 00v E s | ooooov B ) U [EIIPEW ST dinbg oue ubiseq eselaing] 992
000'006'Z $ 000005y $ | 000008y $ 000'00Z'2L  $| - $|oo0'00z'eL  § siuswanoiduw Aajes “abeurelp 'saniun oul ‘eseyqd uononnsuooay py Bumi| gz
000'00s'2 ¢ 000'00§'C s - $[00000s' ¢ L# vonels ail4 Alewg uuno pue 'dinbg 'sseysing|  yoz
000'00S $|00000s't S |o0000SB'L $ 000'058' $ - $ | 000'0s8'S $ sheg Sd patenouay Buipnau; ‘jjeH abeina man dinb3 pue Jonysuoy ‘ubisag ‘uelg £62
000'0002 $ 000'000'2 sifi = $ /0000002 ¢ sjuswisnipy volsuedx3 jueld wewieary isemsisen)|  zoz
000'005'L $ | 000'005'L S | 000'000'2 $1000'000Z ¢ | 000000 $ 000'052'8 $ 1000064 $ |onooooor s PN Washs siledsy sursep| L gz
6202 8zoz 1202 qzoz seoe pepunjun papuny 1s0J [ej0 swen j2afoid Ajsoug
BEIL AT |

NV1d SINIWIAOYdWI TV LIdVI IYNLONYLSYHANI ASLA 6¢0Z-570¢



Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution 2024-548 Authorizing and
Approving_Submission of a completed Application_for Financial Assistance and Project
Approval to the Water Trust Board (WTB) and New Mexico Finance Authority

DATE: August 22, 2023

PRESENTED BY: John Avila, Village Administrator
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Water Trust Board (WTB) a 16 member body created by the Water Project Finance Act (the
Act) recommends a list of projects to the Legislature to be authorized for Funding from the
Water Project Fund. The NM Finance Authority (NMFA) annually accepts applications for water
projects to be funded by the Water Project Fund. The act requires the WTB to prioritize projects
that: leverage local and federal funds; are shovel ready; are identified as “urgent to meet the
regional water plan” accepted by the interstate Stream Commission and implement the State
Water Plan.

The Village has need of water system development funding as priority projects and has
submitted a Notice of Intent to apply for WTB grants. The Village has applied for the WTB
funding in the past for the Kachina Tank Construction, but with each additional submittal the
requirements are more stringent. The Village may qualify for some waiver as there are less than
250 services and the planned upgrades are to incorporate previously unserved customers.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Authorization to submit the WTB grant application
and plan to continue review of further resolutions as the process develops.



RESOLUTION NO 2024-548

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO THE
WATER TRUST BOARD AND NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley ("Governmental Unit") is a qualified
entity under the New Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 ("Act"), and the
Village of Taos Ski Valley ("Governing Body") is authorized to apply for financing of public projects for benefit of
the Governmental Unit; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority ("Authority") has instituted a program for financial
assistance of projects through the Water Trust Board, Water Project Fund NMSA 1978, 72-4A-5 and NMSA 1978
72-4A-9 created under the Act and has developed an application procedure whereby the Governing Body may
submit an application ("Application") for financial assistance from the Water Trust Board Authority for public
projects; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends to (design, construct repairs and replacement of water lines
Village wide), complete (design, construction of the Kachina Area Booster Pump and distribution system), Design,
construct and equip infiltration galleries ( including treatment/distribution for Gun Site and Bull of the Woods
springs) and (plan, design, equip, construct water distribution systems to Amizette and Bull of the Woods Areas) for
the benefit of the Governmental unit and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, The Water Trust Board $13,500,000.00 application requirements for the Village Median
Household Income level is a 20% match requirement in the amount of $2,700,000.00 and repayment of the 10%
loan in the amount of $1,350,000.

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Authority completed and will be submitted to the Governing
Body before September 15, 2023. This resolution approving submission of the completed Application to the
Authority for its consideration and review is a required part of the Application process.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKI VALLEY:

Section 1. That all action (not consistent with the provision hereof) heretofore taken by the Governing body
and the officers and employees thereof directed toward the Application and the Project, is hereby ratified, approved
and confirmed.

Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the Governing Body, be and the same is hereby
approved and confirmed.

Section 3. That the Taos Ski Valley is committed to, and the mayor is hereby authorized and directed to
pursue obtaining the match funding needed for the project and will exhaust all options to successfully
complete the funding package, including investigating waiver options provided through the Water Trust
Board Management Policies.

Section 4. That the officers and employees of the Governing Body are hereby directed and requested to
submit the completed Application to the Authority for its review and are further authorized to take such



other action as may be requested by the Authority in its consideration and review of the Application and to
further proceed with arrangements for financing the Project.

Section 5. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby rescinded, annulled, and
repealed.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSES APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of August, 2023;

TOM WITTMAN, Mayor Pro-Tem

(Seal)

ATTEST:

ANN M. WOOLDRIDGE, Village Clerk



NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY FOR
2024 WATER TRUST BOARD FUNDING

J This Notice of Intent (“NOI”) serves as i) notification of the Applicant’s desire to apply for Water Trust l
i Board (“WTB”) funding for the 2024 cycle, and i1) the initial step of the enrollment process to access the
New Mexico Finance Authority’s (“NMFA™) online application and account system, EnABLE™
(“EnABLE") for WTB funding. WTB funding applications may only be submitted via EnABLE.

Enrollment involves completing this NOI to identify the individual who will be the Primary Contact for
submitting the application.

Through this NOI, the applicant may also request access for a Secondary Contact and up to two
Designated Consultants who may assist in the application and upload documentation. Access for
additional contacts or consultants may be requested through WTBAdmini@nmfa.net.

Upon receipt of a properly completed NOI, the NMFA will send, by email, confirmation of our
acceptance of your enrollment, and, if applicable, our acceptance of the enrollment of any additional
contacts or consultant to use EnABLE, along with an assigned User name and temporary Password. To
access EnABLE. a user will be asked to submit a correct User name and Password. as well as
acknowledge certain terms of use.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION;

Applicant Name: Village of Taos Ski Valley
Applicant Mailing Address: PO Box100
Applicant Street Address: 7/ Firehouse Road

City: Taos Ski Valley State: NM

County: T 20S Zip:87525

Email: javila@vtsv.org | Phone:575-776-8220

APPLICANT LEGAL ENTITY TYPE (Check One):

Authority (specify):

Municipal or County Government

Mutual Domestic/Sanitary Projects Act Entity

Special District (specify):

Tribe or Pueblo

I I N

Other (specify):




APPLICANT PRIMARY CONTACT
____(Authorized to Submit Application and Request Access for EnABLE users)

Name: John Avila

Title: Village Administrator

Mailing Address: PO Box 100

City:Taos Ski Valley

state: NM | Zip:87525

Email:javila@vtsv.org

| Phone:575-776-8220

APPLICANT SECONDARY CONTACT
(Authorized to Access EnABLE Application System)

Name: Anthony Martinez

Title: Director Public Works

Mailing Address: PQ Box 100

City: Taos Ski Valley

State: NM Zip:87525

Email: gamartinez@vtsv.org

Phone: 575-776-8220

Consultant Authorized to Access EnABLE Application System

Name: Charles Thomas

Title: President

Firm: Petroglyph

Mailing Address: 5301 Hayes Dr. Nw,

City: Albuquerque

state: NM _!Zip: 87120

Email: chuck@petroglyphconsulting.com

Phone: 505-999-7618

Consultant Authorized to Access EnABLE Application System

Name: Tappan mahoney

Title: President

Firm: Dennis Engineering

Mailing Address: 6020 [ndian School Road NE

City: Albugquerque

State: NM Zip:87110

Email: Tappan@decnm.com

Phone: 1-833-332-1753




IV.  DECLARATION OF PROJECT URGENCY

from a Cabinet Secretary or designee.

'Section 1.3 of the Water Trust Board Project Ma_nagemem_ Policies provides additional
consideration to projects that are deemed Urgent. Does your project meet any of the following
definitions of Urgent (check all that are applicable) and attach evidence of the determination

Public Health Threats: Projects that address existing and imminent public |
health threats resulting from waterborne disease outbreak and inadequate |
water supplv.

O Yes

@No

Safe Drinking Water Act Compliance: Projects that address existing and
imminent threats resulting from acute and chronic risk contaminants. System | OYes
must demonstrate that it has received three violations in the past year. |

@No

Wildfire Public Safety: Watershed projects that modify or break up fuels in |
such a way as to lessen catastrophic fire and its threat to public safety and OYes
damage to property?

ON0|

Dam Safety: Projects that correct safety deficiencies identified by the Office OYes
of the State Engineer and restore dams to a satisfactory condition.

ONO

Other: Does your project address other conditions declared an emergency by
the Governor of New Mexico or by a Cabinet Secretary of a state agency? OYes

If yes, briefly describe the emergency conditions:

ONO

V. REGULATORY COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST

project.

Section 3.2E of the Water Trust Board Project Management Policies requires applicants to begin
working directly with regulatory agencies that will certify compliance with all relevant
regulations as part of the Readiness Application. Check all that are applicable for the proposed

Water Rights (OSE): Verification of sufficient water rights as required for proposed
roject.

Drinking Water Act and all relevant New Mexico Environment Department regulatory
requirements.
Please indicate if the project will cure the compliance issue.

Safe Drinking Water Act Compliance (NMED-DWB): Full compliance with Safe |

Dam Safety (OSE): Any project that involves designing or construction a new
impoundment. dam or reservoir: or repairing an existing dam or reservoir must submit
the design to OSE Dam Safety Bureau to assess whether additional permitting is
required prior to obtaining public funding.

[]

Water conservation plan/drought management plan (OSE): Any entity that
supplies, distributes or otherwise provides at least five hundred acre-feet or water
annually for domestic commercial, industrial or government customers for other than
agricultural purposes may develop, adopt and submit to the state engineer, a

comprehensive water conservation plan. including a drought management plan.

[]




II.  PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Name: VVater Line Replacement

13,500,000

| Amount Requested: $

Note: Per WTB policy, Applicants may not receive more than 15% of the available funds in
any year. The available funding for the 2024 cycle is estimated to be $133.1 million (320 |
million 15% CAP); requests exceeding the 15% will need to be revised at time of application
submittal.

Project Type — Check One That Applies

Water Storage, Conveyance and Delivery
[] Watershed Restoration and Management
[ Endangered Species Act Collaborative
U Flood Prevention

[ Water Conservation or Treatment, Recycling or Reuse

III. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Please provide the Project Location, the Scope of Work to be completed with the requested |
funding, the Phase or phases to be funded, and a brief description of the Project Goal.

Project Location: Taos Ski Valley

Scope of work: Plannin, Design onstruction (Check all that appl |
| Scop g g ( pply) |
| Phase or Phases to be Funded:

Project Goal (35 words or less):
To correct nearly 74% unaccounted for water, the Village system requires plan , design and

install repairs to system; 40,,000 LF % HDPE service lines, 8 and6 class 350 DI
waterlines with all equipment valves and meters.




VI. APPLICATION RESOLUTION ADOPTION DATE:August 22, 2023

PLEASE PROVIDE THE DATE of Governing Board’s Adoption or Expected Adoption of
Resolution Authorizing the Submission of an application to the Water Trust Board. Please
note that the resolution is due with the application on September 15, 2023. Applicants who need
additional time to work through their governing body approval process may submit a draft
resolution with the application and receive an extension to submit the final resolution by October
13,2023,

VII. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: I have reviewed a copy of the Water Trust Board
Project Management Policies Revised and Restated as of August 18, 2022.

I CERTIFY THAT:

I have the authority to designate a Primary Contact who will be authorized to submit an
application via EnABLE;

* Thave the authority to designate local users to access EnABLE;

¢ Thave the authority to designate identified consultants to access EnABLE; and

e To the best of my knowledge, all information contained in this NOI is valid and accurate.

Signature: <2-vv P/‘/””’“"\

Highest Elected Official/Board Officer

Print Title: Mayor Pro-tem
Print Name: Tom Wittman
Date: July 27,2023




| uoIssiwqns uojedljdde ssaulpesl JO awi) 1B PaUIULIBISP SI JOMNEBM OB,

wa)sAs sy} jo Jiedas pue juswaoe|dal ‘@oueusiURW
84NN} pue Jus.lind ayy Joj) ueld Juswsbeuew josse ue pajuswa|duwi sey jueoyddy <

pue :(Juswdojaaap ainynj
10} J0U) su8WO0ISNO pansasun Asnoiraid ayesodioous oy S| uoisuedxa/apelBdn wa)sig <

10 ‘We)sAs Jayjoue yum a3epljosuood o} si spelbdn wayshg <

10 Juswindop Buluue|d Aq pauyep se 108foid pasodo.d 8y} 10} buipuny
d1M painoss Aisnoinaid sey pue suoiosuu0d OSg ueyl Joma) seaias jueolddy ay | <

‘Uaym swaisAs usyem Joy Juswalinbau yojew
9y} anlem Aew pieog ay| (91940 £202 pajuswse|dwi) ,parrem juswaiinbai yojep

‘ueo| pa.ainbal ayy Jo naj| ul ydoyew jeuoilppe ue apinoad
ued Asuaniiisuoo BuiAed ajel e Aq payioddns Jou S198loid pue sjueoiddy jequ |

IHIN S.eaJe 199Joid/s jued)ddy,
pue adA | 108loid ‘}senbal Buipuny g 1M Ag pauiwiaiep si yojep

Yorep ay} buiuiuuayaq - buipung 309foid <

lela
108l0ud - ||| uonoeg ALIHOHLNVYIONYNIA / \

OJIX3INW M3IN



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Development of an Agreement with the
North Central Regional Transportation District (NCRTD), the Town of Taos, and Taos County
for Shuttle Service during Ski Season.

DATE: August 22, 2023

PRESENTED BY: John Avila, Village Administrator
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Discussion of how the Village, Town and County can participate with NCRTD programs with a
multiyear agreement. The NCRTD would like to propose a multiyear program.

See Attached developing proposal for the TSV winter 2023 service. In order to provide service,
this winter NCRTD would like to have the agreement approved in September so that we can
start our recruitment process for seasonal drivers shortly after the agreement is approved.
NCRTD September Board meeting is on the 8" so, a draft agreement pending Village approval
in their Board packet in September ASAP is optimal.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff therefore recommend that the Village Council Direct
further development of an Agreement with NCRTD and long-term agreements with the Town of
Taos and Taos County.



NCRTD 2023

The following is the cost breakdown and funding matrix. Without inserting any numbers into the
funding for the Town and County of Taos. Also below is the schedule for the Winter 2023
service.

NCRTD will begin advertising for drivers. Hopefully, they can provide the full-service schedule
this year.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need any additional information.

Tony

Taos Ski Valley 341 Winter FY 2023

Expenses

Daily bus Service (100 days) $196,700 (Fully allocated cost)

Income

RTGRT, 5311 Contribution (NCRTD) $94,247 (10% increase from FY 2022 plus adc
VTSV Contribution $102,453

Town of Taos Contribution SO

Taos County Contribution S0

Total $196,700



341 TSV Green

Monday - Sunday
operates 100 days during the ski season, from the third Saturday in December to the fourth Su

Paseo del
Paseo del Paseo del Paseodel Paseodel Paseo del Pueblo Sur Paseo ds
Pueblo Sur Pueblo Sur Pueblo Sur Pueblo Sur Pueblo & Paseo del & Pueblo S
& Chamisa & Chamisa & Roy & Bertha Camino de Pueblo Sur Cervantes & Siler
Road SB  Road NB Road Street  la Merced & Cruz Alta St Road
7:30 7:33 7:34 7:36 7:38 7:40 7:42 7:45
7:45 7:48 7:49 7:51 7:53 7:55 7:57 8:00
8:15 8:18 8:19 8:21 8:23 8:25 8:27 8:29
10:35 10:38 10:39 10:41 10:43 10:45 10:47 10:50
12:15 12:18 12:19 12:21 12:23 12:25 12:27 12:30
14:55 14:58 14:59 15:01 15:03 15:05 15:07 15:10
15:25 15:28 15:29 15:31 15:33 15:35 15:37 15:40
15:55 15:58 15:59 16:01 16:03 16:05 16:07 16:10
SourTi
Paseo dt
Taos Ski Arroyo NM-150 & Us-64 & Pueblo
Valley Lot Seco Lymon/Las NM-150 & Fresquez Norte &
Warming NM-150 & Communit Animas Quail  NM-150& Road atEl Brooks
Hut NM-230 yCenter Road Ridge Us-64 Pueblito Street
8:40 8:54 8:58 9:00 9:04 9:06 9:10 9:14
8:55 9:09 9:13 9:15 9:19 9:21 9:25 9:29
9:35 9:49 9:53 9:55 9:59 10:01 10:05 10:09
11:45 11:59 12:03 12:05 12:09 12:11 12:15 12:19
13:25 13:39 13:43 13:45 13:49 13:51 13:55 13:59
16:05 16:19 16:23 16:25 16:29 16:31 16:35 16:39
16:35 16:49 16:53 16:55 16:59 17:01 17:05 17:09

17:05 17:19 17:23 17:25 17:29 17:31 17:35 17:39



341 TSV Green Seasonal 2023-2024 Service Calendar

December 2023 January 2024
Su |[Mo | Tu (We | Th | Fr | Sa Su|Mo| Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa
1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10| 11| 12| 13| 14| 15

February 2024 _ March 2024
Su |Mo | Tu |We | Th | Fr | Sa Su |Mo| Tu |We | Th | Fr | Sa




Contract #: VTSV-2022-14 _

YILLAGE ar

Skivalley

THE

Taos

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA)
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY AND THE TOWN OF TAQOS
UTILIZING THE NORTH CENTRAL RURAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
TO PROVIDE A BUS LINE ROUTE
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF TAOS AND THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into this day of October, 2021 by and
between the Town of Taos (“Town”), a duly organized and incorporated municipality in the State of
New Mexico, and the Village of Taos Ski Valley (“Village”), a duly organized and incorporated
municipality in the State of New Mexico for the purpose of utilizing the North Central Rural Transit
District (NCRTD) to operate a bus line (Taos Chile Line) route between the Town of Taos and the Village.

WHEREAS, the Village has entered into a MOA (attached) with NCRTD to operate a bus line route
between the Town and the Village for the 2021/22 ski season dates of December 18, 2021 to through
March 22, 2022;

WHEREAS, the NCRTD is requesting $90,000.00 to operate based on the attached schedule (exhibit A);

WHEREAS, the Village has committed $45,000.00, Taos County has committed $20,000.00, and the
Town has committed $25,000.00 to fund the Taos Green Chile Line 2021/22 ski season operations;

WHEREAS, the NCRTD has worked with the Village, the Town, and County on the Taos Green Chile Line
service schedules (attached);

WHEREAS, all parties understand that this service will provide needed and convenient bus service for
employees, visitors, and residents, as well as to support tourism;

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS AGREED between the parties as follows:

1. Service Provided. Bus services provided are outlined on service schedules (attachment A) and
dependent on the terms in the MOA between NCRTD and the Village. No fares will be charged.

2. Term of Service. Funding is for full bus service from December 18, 2021 to through March 22,
2022.




10.

Sum Paid to the Village. The Village will act as the fiscal agent with NCRTD. Once supporting
documentation is provided that the Village has expended funds to the NCRTD, the Town agrees
to pay the sum of $25,000.00 to the Village.

Liability. As between the parties, each party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other
sanctions, penalties or fines occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of
requirements applicable to performance of this Agreement. Each party shall be liable for its
acts or failure to act in accordance with this Agreement, subject to the immunities and
limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, § 41-4-1 through 41-4-27. The
parties hereto agree that this document is not intended, by any provisions or part hereof, to
create any right to maintain a suit, claim or cause of action of any type whatsoever or however
designated, by any individual or third party that is based upon, related to or arising out of any
of the provisions of this Agreement.

Appropriations and Authorizations. This Agreement is contingent upon there being sufficient
appropriations available and sufficient legal authority. Each party shall be the sole and final
determiner of whether sufficient appropriations and legal authority exist for their local
government. If this Agreement encompasses more than one fiscal year, this Agreement is
contingent upon continuing appropriations being available.

Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at will, by either party, with or without cause.
Termination shall be by written notice which shall be delivered or mailed (certified mail, return
receipt) to the other party. If notice is by mail, notice (i.e., the effective day of termination) will
be deemed to be effective thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the postmark. If notice is
hand-delivered, termination is effective thirty (30) days from the time of delivery to the other
party (personally or at his/her office) or when delivered to the Town Office or Village Office. If
the Town terminates this contract, no refund will be forthcoming from the Village. In no event
shall termination nullify obligations of either party prior to the effective date of termination.

Severability. In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction finds that any term or provision
of this Agreement is void, or otherwise unenforceable, all other terms and provisions shall
remain intact and enforceable where not otherwise inconsistent with the Court’s findings.

Scope of Agreement. This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements and understandings
between the parties. No prior agreement(s) or understanding(s), verbal or otherwise, shall be
valid or enforceable unless embodied in this contract.

Amendment(s) to this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, modified or
amended, except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parities.

Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico and
the Ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the Village/Town. Any legal proceeding
brought against the Town, arising out of this contract, shall be brought before the Eighth
Judicial District Court, Taos County, and State of New Mexico.




11. lllegal Acts. Pursuant to N.M.S.A. 1978 (as amended), § 13-1-191, it shall be unlawful for either
party to engage in bribery, offering gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or offering or
accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities and/or kickbacks
are likewise hereby prohibited.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed the Agreement as of the date first written above.

TOWN OF TAOS VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Daniel R. Barrone, Mayor Christof Brownell, Mayor

Date signed Date signed

ATTEST: ATTEST:

Francella Garcia, Town Clerk Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk

Budget Line Item: 29-00-44005

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL:

Richard Bellis, Town Manager Marietta Fambro, Finance Director
Date signed Date signed

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM

Town Attorney Village Attorney

Date signed Date signed

(']



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve developing a Memorandum of Agreement
with the Enchanted Circle entities for Mutual Assistance of Water and Wastewater Operators,
Equipment Operators and Building Official services.

DATE: August 22,2023

PRESENTED BY: John Avila, Village Administrator

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

During the Taos County/Village of Taos Ski Valley Joint Work Study of August 15, 2023 there
was discussion of how the entities could share resources and support especially during an
emergency, and during further discussion of procedures and projects to form the basis of an
agreement it was decided that this required further study and planning. An effort toward

agreements between entities now has some momentum and Staff can build the foundation for
eventual Agreements to be adopted.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff therefore recommend that the Village Council direct the
Administration to further develop agreements to cooperatively engage our County and Town
counterparts for processes to share the above skills and resources.



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Finalizing Draft Memorandum of
Agreement for Creation of the Enchanted Circle Regional Fire Protection Association

DATE: August 22, 2023

PRESENTED BY: John Avila, Village Administrator
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Fire Departments of the Enchanted Circle would like to enter into an agreement to provide
mutual assistance and coordinate efforts and resources to address fire dangers at a regional level
and provide support to fellow firefighters in the region. They have drafted an initial agreement
that they would like to bring to elected officials for approval in the near future.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Direct staff to further develop the MOA with regional Fire Departments for approval from elected
officials.



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA)
AMONG

THE TOWN OF TAOS
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
THE VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE
THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE NEST
THE TOWN OF RED RIVER
THE VILLAGE OF QUESTA
THE COUNTY OF TAOS
THE COUNTY OF COLFAX
THE COUNTY OF MORA
THE COUNTY OF RIO ARRIBA

FOR THE CREATION OF
“THE ENCHANTED CIRCLE REGIONAL FIRE PROTECTION
ASSOCIATION”

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED into by and between the Town of Taos, the Village of
Taos Ski Valley, the Village of Angel Fire, the Village of Eagle Nest, the Town of Red River, the
Village of Questa, County of Taos, County of Colfax, County of Mora, and County of Rio Arriba

RECITALS:

A

All parties to this agreement are local governments as defined under the laws of the
State of New Mexico.

All parties to this Agreement are located within a geographic region of the State of
New Mexico known as the Enchanted Circle.

The control of structural and wildland fires within the individual and collective
jurisdictions of all parties is essential to protect public safety, community
infrastructure, and natural resources, and has been determined to be in the best
interest of each party.

The control of fires may require the mobilization of firefighting personnel and
equipment beyond the capability of any one party acting alone.

Joint training programs among the firefighting agencies of all the parties has been
determined to be essential to develop interagency coordination and efficiency, and
to enhance firefighter and public safety.

Cooperative purchasing programs among the member governments may reduce
costs and improve efficiency of expenditure of public funds.

Each party desires to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement to establish the
Enchanted Circle Regional Fire Protection Association, for the purpose of providing
cooperative fire suppression services, cooperative firefighter training programs, and
cooperative purchasing of firefighting equipment and supplies.



THEREFORE, all parties mutually agree to establish, implement, and maintain a regional fire
protection association to be known as “The Enchanted Circle Regional Fire Protection
Association”.

GENERAL PROVISIONS:

1. EACH PARTY SHALL:

a. Appoint a delegate to represent the local government on the Enchanted Circle
Regional Fire Protection Association.

b. Pay an annual membership fee to the Association in an amount determined
annually by the Association Board of Directors. Payment shall be due no later
than September 30 of each year.

2. THE PARTIES, ACTING JOINTLY THROUGH THEIR DELEGATES, SHALL:

a. Establish a Board of Directors of the Association, made up of the official
delegates of each party.

b. Elect annually from the membership of the Board of Directors a chairman, a Vice
Chairman, and a Secretary for the Association, to serve one-year terms beginning
July 1 of each year and ending June 30 of the following year.

c. Develop and agree upon an Annual Operating Plan, which will establish
procedures for multi-jurisdictional mobilization, organization, and utilization of
firefighting resources.

d. Annually review and, upon mutual agreement, modify the Operating Plan no
later than September 30 of each year.

e. Develop and implement an annual regional training program.

f. Identify cooperative purchasing opportunities for the purpose of costs saving and
standardization of equipment.

3. THE TOWN OF RED RIVER SHALL:

a. Act as the fiscal agent for the association, and in such capacity shall receive, hold,
and account for all Association funds.

b. Expend funds on behalf of the association as directed by the Association Board of
Directors in accordance with New Mexico Public Purchasing Law.

4. LIMITATIONS IN THE SCOPE OF THIS AGREEMENT:
This Agreement does not cover the use of each local government's firefighting resources
operating within their home jurisdictions. Nor does it preclude the development of
separate MOAs or mutual aid agreements by the individual parties for cooperative fire
protection purposes within their own jurisdictions.

5. NON-REIMBURSEMENT FOR SERVICES:
When firefighting personnel and/or equipment are requested by any party to this
agreement from any other party to this agreement, no reimbursement for services
rendered will be required or expected.




10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

LIABILITY FOR SERVICES:

A party to this Agreement shall not be responsible for liability incurred because of
another party's acts or omissions in connection with the operation or implementation of
this Agreement. Each party shall be solely responsible for the acts or omissions of its
officers, employees, or agents, to the same extent and limits that such party is
responsible under applicable law. Any liability incurred in connection with this
Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims
Act.

TERMINATION:

Any party to this agreement may terminate their participation in the agreement by
providing written notice to all other parties at least sixty days prior to the intended date
of withdrawal.

TERM:

This agreement shall not become effective until signed by all parties. This Agreement
shall remain in full force and effect perpetually, unless terminated under the provisions
of Paragraph 7 above.

RETURN OF FUNDS:

If at the termination and withdrawal from this Agreement by all parties, any funds held
by the designated fiscal agent belonging to any of the other parties shall be returned in
proportion to the parties’ original contribution.

AMENDMENTS:

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in
writing executed by all parties, provided however that nothing in this paragraph shall
prevent modification of the Annual Operating Plan by agreement the Association’s Board
of Directors.

SCOPE OF AGREEMENT:

This Agreement and the Annual Operating Plan adopted in accordance with it shall
incorporate all agreements and understandings between the parties concerning the
subject matter hereof, and no other promises or understandings shall be binding unless
embodied in this Agreement, the Annual Operating Plan, or the formally adopted
amendments to either.

AGREEMENT LIMITED TO THE SIGNATORY PARTIES:

This agreement shall not be construed to inure to the benefit of parties not signatory
hereto, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as affecting liability or any
immunity to persons or entities not signatory hereto.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY:

The extension of benefits under the provisions of this agreement shall be without
discrimination as to race, color, creed, sex or national origin.

APPLICABLE LAW;

This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New Mexico.




IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day of
, 2023,

For the Town of Taos

By
Mayor
Attest:
For the Village of Taos Ski
Valley
By
Mayor
Attest:

For the Village of Angel Fire

By

Mayor
Attest:




Enchanted Circle Regional

Fire Protection Association

Meeting Minutes
July 10% 2023

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman Raynelle Cordova at 1802.

In attendance were, Chairwoman Raynelle Cordova, Vice-Chair Clayton Coss, Secretary James Hampton, Russ Driskell,
Bonnie Driskell, Bruce Jasmin, Mike Cordova, Deke Willis, Scott Gibson, Craig Sime, Mickey Richardson, Jim

DeCastro, Scott Freeman, Austin Martinez, and Jona Olsson.

Agenda Approved or Amended & Approved:

A motion was made by James Hampton to approve the agenda with an addition to training to include a discussion on dates
for quarterly trainings as well as ad addition to the trainings on lithium batteries. A second was made by Jona. All were in
favor and the motion did pass.

Minutes Approved or Amended & Approved:

A motion to table the meeting minutes until next meeting was made by Bruce and seconded by Russ. All were in favor
and the motion did pass.

Guests:
No guests were present.

Reports (Around the Screen):

Cerro FD: a lot of EMS calls. One body recovery out of the wild rivers area.

Carson FD: A lot of calls including car fires and a person shooting at first responders.

Rio Fernando FD: 2 calls for the month, both EMS calls.

Latir FD: 5 calls for the month. Car fire, and car vs elk that turned into a wildland fire.

Taos County Fire/EMS Dept.: Hoisted a Rope I class in Red River with 18 students, 16 of which were from the Enchanted
Circle. Several small wildlands fires. None of which were larger than 0.5 acre.

Red River FD/Wheeler Peak FD: 42 calls for Red River, 7 for Wheeler Peak.

Moreno Valley FD: 3 calls for the month. One lighting strike.

Eagle Nest FD: Several EMS calls, one rescue near the falls. Several small wildland fires. The fire works went off without
a hitch.

SBR FD: Several smoke reports and an MVC.

Questa: 52 EMS calls and 10 faire calls. Assisted Cerro with the recovery out of the Rio Grande.

Old Business:

A. Nominations and Elections of Officers-

a. Chair: Raynelle Cordova was nominated by Bonnie and seconded by Jona, Raynelle did accept the
nomination. All were in favor and the motion did pass.



B.

b. Vice Chair: Mike nominated Deke Wills and James seconded, Deke did accept the nomination and all
were in favor and the motion did pass.

¢. Secretary: Mike nominated James Hampton, Deke seconded, James did accept the nomination. All were
in favor and the motion did pass.

Memorandum of Agreement revision-

a. The addition of Dixon of the Agreement: A discussion was had about adding Dixon FD to the
agreement. It was agreed to add Rio Arriba County to the agreement as a whole in a effort to plan for the
future.

b. Dues and Fiscal Agent: A motion was made by Mike for the Town of Red River to act as the fiscal agent
for the ECRFPA replacing the Town of Taos who has been the fiscal agent in the past. Clayton seconded.
All were in favor and the motion did pass. A motion was made by Jona to increase the annual dues from
$150.00 to $500.00 per department. A second was made by was made by Russ. All were in favor and the

motion did pass.

New Business:

Lithium Ion battery- Jona had been looking for a way to dispose of batteries and Taos County Solid waste is

a.
working on a recycling program that may include the batteries. Currently they will take them if that are not
damaged and are sealed in a bag with the contacts covered.

Training:

a.  Mini Academy- There will be enough students for the academy. Raynelle will begin to get the command and
general staff put together. The dates will be the 15, 16", and 17" of September.

b. EVD Class- Taos County will be hoisting an EVD class on August 4", 5% and 6™. The class will be at the OEM
building. People who want to sign up will need to sign up through the state.

¢. Rope [ - Taos County will be hosting a Rope II August 28" though September 1. This will be a state level class
and people will need to have the Rope I to apply.

d. Quarterly Training- A discussion was had and weekends are still the best for most people. A tentative date of
August 19" was set for 0900 and will run until 1200. James will send out an announcement when the date gets set.

¢. HAZMAT- Taos County will be having an hybrid haz-mat training soon.

f. FF I-1I- Taos County will be putting on a FF I-Il October through December. Dates will be announced later.
Hazmat is a prerequisite.

Announcements:

a. Fire Marshals Grant- Mike is able to discuss and assist anyone who needs help with the grants. Mike is also the
Vice-Chair of the grant council this year. To be eligible for the grant you must be NFIRS compliant.

b. Rio Fernando Lunch- Annual fundraiser on Sunday at noon. All are welcome.

c¢. ECRFPA Fire Risk Analysis- The analysis is continuing to be a valuable tool. Bonnie reported that the ignition
component has been very difficult to obtain each week. She will continue to look into this. She asked that people
report fires to her so she can add them to the analysis.

d. State Wide Fire Restrictions- James had an opportunity to discuss the issue of state-wide restrictions with our
forester. It was passed along to her that we are not in support of state-wide restrictions as it undermines the ability
of the local judications to make an informed decision.

e. Eagle Nest Ambulance- Denise will be taking over the service soon from Eli.

Action Items:

a.

No actions items were identified.



Meeting Review:

All reported a good meeting.

Next Meetino:

The next meeting will be August 7% at 1800 at the Red River Fire Station.

Adjournment:

A motion was made to adjourn by James and seconded by Clayton. All were in favor and the motion did pass. The
meeting was adjourned at 1915.



